Mar .	FILED By validation				TURE OF F 15 A "F	trub Assador orgeny u 2 1981
Your cancel	tance payable to: TARY OF STATE led check is your or fee payment.	[30 <u>1_S</u>	Seattle Control of the	E with report	t Mail	report & fee to: DRAWER 554 WAUKEE, WI 53278
REINST	ATEMENT REPORT (S	ee Instructions)	Due	Mar 31	FEE \$ 21.00	FILED
•	1981 Falls Vending Serv 5235 N. 124th St. Butler, WI 53007	FOS	537	-tv	WISCON CORPORATIO TO: OFFICE (OF STAT If addre no longe General	SIN DOMESTIC ON ANNUAL REPORT OF THE SECRETARY E OF WISCONSIN ess on label is or current, see Information on or reverse.
	ALL SIX ITEMS M	The second secon	THE RESERVE AND ADDRESS OF THE PERSON NAMED IN			
Principal place Zip Code)	of husiness (Street & Numb 5235 N. 124th St. Butler, WI 53007	er, City, State and	T	Did the corporation during the past ye he general nature such business?	on engage in actual to ar 7 (x) YES (Retail ve) NO No. 2 on back
Market Committee of the	dresses of Principal Officers	and all Directors (u	se addition	hal sheet if insuf	PLEASE N	OTF.
TITLE	NAME		/1	DDRESS (Give		ICIAL STATE OF
resident fice President	Leo E. Wanta		Z101 1	I. Edgewood		N DOCUMENT WAS
ecretary reasurer lirectors ee instruction io. 3 on back ALL DIRECTORS	Joanne Wanta Leo R. Wanta Joanne Wanta		2101	I. Edgewood I. Edgewood I. Edgewood	THIS DOC	GNED AND/OR LEO E WANTA. UMENT IS A TO LIST A NON- OWNERSHIP CHANGE TO USA/WISC LAWS
MUST BE SHOWN	/-/	20	-a -		1504	ul W Cale
How many St	HAREHOLDERS does the			No. 5 on back	00-	24 MAR 95
		CLASS		SERIES (If Any)	NUMBER OF SHARES	Per value per Chare or statement that shares are without per value.
STOCK A	WTHORIZED"	Preferred	APPENDING SERVICE		-32,000	No Par
STOCK I	SSUED (6	Common	S10.		600	No Par
competition merce there amount or o	A R.T	ny combination, co ny article or comm inner control the p factured, mined, pr folished. (P	nocity in g nice of any oduced or lease F	eneral use in this such article or or sold in said state, rint or Type	state, or constituting mimodity, fix the proof fix any standard Name Clearett	g a subject of trade or com-
Other Fili		y: Officer signatur	1000	ervice, Inc.	2128	(Dotte
	3 7100	To war	Co Hos	Cran	1 1/2	1) 12/31/81

STATE BAR OF WISCONSIN FORM IN . 1868

Meteory	947436 J 8903 1 28	REGISTER'S DEFICE OUTROUGH COUNTY IN NECESTED AND ACCUMENTS AND ACCUMENT
Property Six Wood Property Six Work Republic	The Picet National Bank of Namesh m/c/a Associated bank, W.A. valuable implements about a Not Reposition S.A. Financial Group Ltd. the Nameshape searched by Leo S. Woods and Journe E. Minna, Mid Mick w The Picet National Bank of Neerah mis/s Associated Associat	DET 2 8 1988 # 2 DESET P + White Plant was wide Groce Herb 2 Come to pure up the pure ~ front decide 0
GROUP, Ltd.		
Austru A	This analysman is made without prisoners.	
	Con- Delice and desired the control of the control	
	and that American is the owner of the total and processing and has processing	D MINES CO.
	Decision then Z & # A day of October .	19 88
	ASSOCIATED MASK	, N.A. E/R/A THE FIRST NAC H

AUTHENTICATION

TITLE: MEMBER STATE BAR OF WISCONSIN

Copyright © 2013 Ambassador Lee F. Wanta

Description of the second of t



WANTA!

Black Swan, White Hat

Written By

Marilyn MacGruder Barnewall Copyright © 2013 Ambassador Lee E. Wanta

Ra3 78 7 94

Copyright © 2013 Ambassador Lee E. Wanta

ISBN NUMBER 978-0-615-89642-7

This work is an official (approved by the subject of the biography, Lee/Leo Emil Wanta) and is categorized non-fiction. The events and characters described herein have been researched as thoroughly as it is possible to research a person whose life as a secret agent makes thorough research impossible. The opinions regarding facts expressed in this manuscript are solely the opinions of either the subject of the book, Lee (a/k/a Leo) Emil Wanta, or the author and do not represent the opinions or thoughts of the publisher. Documents proving the accuracy of statements made are linked via either the Internet or via a computer disk that accompanies this book.

NOTICE TO READERS: EXCEPT FOR THE CRIMINAL COURT TRANSCRIPTS, ALL COURT TRANSCRIPTS AND TAX FORMS INCLUDING WARRANTS WERE PROVIDED.

BY THE STATE OF WISCONSIN EITHER AT A COST OF \$1.25 PER PAGE OR THEY WERE LAWFULLY RETRIEVED BY THE AUTHOR FROM THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE WEB PAGES, ASIDE FROM REMOVING SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBERS, THE AUTHOR HAS NOT ALTERED ANY DOCUMENT PROVIDED FOR PUBLICATION OF THIS MATERIAL.

Copyright © 2013 Ambassador Lee E. Wanta All Rights Reserved.

This book may not be reproduced, transmitted, or stored in whole or in part by any means, including graphic, electronic, or mechanical without the express written consent of the publisher except in the case of brief quotations embodied in critical articles and reviews.

PULISHED IN THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.

The Official Biography of the Personal Intelligence Coordinator for President Ronald Wilson Reagan, Lee/Leo Emil Wanta, ... the \$27.5 trillion man.

FOREWORD

Written by Marilyn MacGruder Barnewall

WANTA! Black Swan, White Hat, was originally published on the Internet under the title Americans: Wanta Be Free. The publishing process began in September 2012 and lasted thru February 2013 at the online site of The Global News and Views.com. It was published one chapter at a time – sometimes one very painful chapter at a time.

It was the first time such a publishing venture has ever been done. I would write a chapter each week, find documents to verify information, work with others to format everything and upload it to the Web site, and do a two or three-hour weekly radio show about each new chapter as it appeared every 7 days. Listeners called in with questions. It was a smashing success as the book was quickly read at https://thegleibalnewsandviews.com by about 60,000 people in 113 nations around the world. Within the first 23 days of the publication of the second edition, there were over 245,000 readers in the United States and thousands of others from other nations.

Americans: Wanta Be Free was published online for a specific reason. The life of Lec Wanta is so incredible as to be almost unbelievable. For years, people have tried to guess about this or that regarding Wanta's life – did he really bring down the Soviet Union Ruble and end the Cold War, or, did he bring down the Iron Curtain? Or, if he did nothing wrong, why was he sent to prison for tax evasion? Or, is he really an economic terrorist as Christopher Story of International Currency Review called him? And then there's the \$64,000 question – or, perhaps better said, the \$27.5 trillion question: Is Lee Wanta really the \$27.5 trillion man?

Why is a Second Edition being made available so quickly? As explained above, at the time I wrote Americans: Wanta Be Free, numerous other activities had to be done to keep up with our publishing schedule. The objective was one chapter per week. In addition to the radio show and the writing, I also had to search through thousands of pages of documents to find the ones best suited to support what was being said in the book. In other words, I had about two days to write each chapter (some of which are quite long, all of which are very detailed). As any writer will tell you, that's not enough time. The book was completed, but it was barely better than a draft copy. I'd had no time to edit or rewrite during the publishing process. Leo Wanta and his readers deserves better!

Much of what has been published about Lee Wanta is untrue. This book was published online so the author could, with Ambassador Wanta's blessing, provide copies of documents to verify as fact what I say about him and the various experiences described in the book that involve Wanta's life. The documents provided as links for online readers will also be provided for audio book versions of this book, WANTA! Black Swan, White Hot in the form of a separate CD. These

documents come from various sources... from Ambassador Wanta, from the Ronald Reagan Library, from courts in Switzerland, New York, California, Wisconsin, and Mississippi, from prison personnel who knew him, and from many other resources as well.

My name is Marilyn Barnewall and I'm the author of the First Edition of this book titled Americans: Wanta Be Free (2012) and the Second Edition of this book titled WANTA: Black Swan, White Hat.

Let's begin with... the Introduction.

9000

INTRODUCTION

Written By Marilyn MacGruder Barnewall

Whenever I talk or write about Ambassador Leo/Leo Emil Wanta, I know people will scoff. I know they will shake their heads in disbelief. "Good heavens," they say, "no one man has ever created a \$27.5 trillion fortune!"

And when I talk about Leo Wanta, I know I'm placing myself in danger. The people who stole Leo Wanta's money - money that Wanta says belongs to the American people - have held the highest offices in the land... in the political and intelligence worlds and in our system of justice in our courts... and in our Congress and our military. They don't like having this story told.

This is the life story of a real man... a story that challenges anything Ian Fleming ever wrote about a man called "James Bond." Well, let me expand on that thought. There will be no "Pussy Galore" characters or scenes where Wanta skis down a hill on one ski (just a winter's foggy breath ahead of expert archers shooting at his shadowy figure which gleams against the white snow on a moonlit night).

Though Pussy or the snow scene exemplify wonderful Hollywood fiction, in this case truth is far more interesting. And yet, it's a story based on lies... the lies of government versus the integrity and honesty of one man who loves his country. The lies involve what happened to Manuel Noriega in Pansma. NORIEGA ARTICLES. They involve the Iran-Contra scandal, Osama bin Laden and stinger missiles. STINGER MISSILES. They involve a Vice President who, according to America's top spy. Leo Emil Wanta, became President and brought with him into office an organized criminal cabal that resulted in the theft of trillions of dollars belonging to the American people. These lies (and there are many, only three are mentioned here) have been verified by international journalists who are currency experts.

If you are alive, you need to understand what happened to Ambassador Leo Emil Wanta, His life has had a major impact on yours, even if you've never heard his name. It will continue to impact the lives of your children and grandchildren. Why? He's the guy who brought down the economy of the Soviet Union and, while doing it, lawfully purchased 2,000 metric tones of gold from the Soviet Union's Central Bank. He's been called the \$27.5 Trillion Man and it's an apt title. He got that name through savvy investing that resulted in the fall of the Iron Curtain and by putting together money from over 200 banks around the world to pay off the debt that is currently driving the United States into unnecessary bankruptcy.

Unnecessary? Yes... if that portion of the American government that has gone rogue hadn't stolen the funds President Ronald Reagan had the foresight to have Leo Wanta put aside for the American people, there would be no debt for you, your children, your grandchildren—and their children for generations to come—to pay. His life has, indeed, impacted yours though you may never hear the name Leo Wanta spoken.

Our economy would be humming. Everyone who wants a job would have one.

Copyright © 2013 Ambassador Lee E. Wanta

Foreclosures – 46 percent of which are fraudulent, according to the experts (and I think it's higher than that) – wouldn't openly practice fraud that kicks so many Americans out of their homes. The entire world wouldn't be heading into slavery via the "New World Order." You remember the "New World Order" comments first voiced by George Herbert Walker Bush, don't you? Many Americans have figured out that the New World Order of which George H.W. Bush spoke is a two-class system that consists of a labor class, and an elite class... an oligarchy destined to end in socialism (which is always destined to end in communism).

It's not an easy task to write about a covert intelligence operative. The entire purpose of such a person's life is secrecy. Finding facts that support the story can be difficult. I know because I've spent years digging them up, researching them, and either abandoning them or trying to figure out just where in this complicated story they belong. Here are some things to keep in mind as you read this book.

This is the man who, by bringing down the Soviet Union Roble (SUR), caused the Iron Curtain and the Berlin Wall to come tumbling down. This is the man who generated the largest fortune ever amassed by one person with the intent of giving almost all of it to his country... to America. Leo Wanta created a \$27.5 trillion fortune and wants to (indeed did) give \$23 trillion of it to you... to pay off the irresponsible debt of the Federal Reserve and numerous corrupt politicians, debt that was created as a means to tear down our Republic.

You may hear references to the "Wanta-Reagan-Mitterrand Protocols." Those funds represent money Wanta has personally agreed to pay from his own funds – the \$4.5 trillion he carned in contract agreements with the United States Government for risking his life day-after-day for so many years in service to his government. He wasn't paid a salary. He worked by contract agreement and the \$4.5 trillion represents funds due him for 30 years of very dangerous work. From that sum, Wanta has agreed to pay billions of dollars to several European nations... most notably \$30 billion goes to the Russian Federation. Other nations involved in the Protocols include \$5 billion each to the Governments of Canada, France, Germany, Greece, Italy, Mexico and Spain. The Protocols will settle the rocky financial markets so close to failure in Europe and that, in turn, will go a long ways toward settling the markets of the United States.

The point is, when he served as President Ronald Resgan's personal intelligence coordinator, Leo Wanta promised Reagan he would bring down the Soviet Union Ruble — which he did — and he would save the profits from that endeavor to pay America out of debt when the overspending crossks in government put the nation into bankruptcy — that would be now. Leo Wanta is one of the nicest people you will ever meet... truly a gentleman.

His story involves well-known people like Hillary Clinton, Vince Foster, George Herbert Walker and George W. Bush, William Jefferson Clinton, Barrack Obama, Dick Cheney, Dan Quayle, Al Gore, George Soros, Vladimir Putin, and many other recognizable names. The story is filled with intrigue that involves the Soviet Union, stinger missiles, Osama Bin Laden – or, Tim Osman as he was known when he was a CIA agent.

I don't think I've ever talked or written about Lee/Leo Wanta without being asked if he is for real. So let's talk some Wanta World history. The things Leo Wanta has done fall into the realm

V3

Copyright © 2013 Ambassador Lee E. Wanta



of the unreal... but he did them. As his official biographer, I have verified the things you will read or listen to via audio on the following pages to the degree it is possible to verify things about a super secret intelligence operative. When I talk about court cases, I have every court transcript regarding every court action involving Leo Wanta. I know with certainty when I speak of the court cases that the information is absolutely accurate because my source is court transcripts.

When I write about the secret intelligence operations Leo Wanta was involved in, I have documents that support what I'm saying. Do I have all of the documents? No. The things Leo Wanta was involved in were highly secret operations, but I do have copies of Wanta's field reports, his letters to Dan Quayle and Dick Chency and to Presidents George H.W. Bush, Bill Clinton, George W. Bush, and Barrack Obama. I have documents from the Ronald Reagan Library. I have copies of the answers Leo gave under penalty of perjury to those questioning him (from various intelligence agencies) while he sat on the floor of his prison cells, handwriting responses. Leo has a very distinctive script and I don't believe anyone could copy it to write the hundreds of pages I have in my files. And, generally speaking, when I received those documents he verified on the telephone that he was the one who sent them.

The most logical question any reader might ask me is: How do you know that the person you talk with on the telephone and those handwritten records belong to the real Leo Wanta? Well, I have copies of the mortgage papers Leo Wanta signed when he and his wife purchased their home in Appleton, Wisconsin in 1977... before he became President Reagan's personal intelligence coordinator and before he got involved in Reagan's Presidential Task Force to take down the Soviet Union Ruble.

I have copies of other documents he signed long before his status as a scoret agent involved the Office of the President of the United States which placed him at the top of the list maintained by people who want to destroy our Republic. I have copies of his handwriting from legal documents' signed by Leo Emil Wanta when he was a partner at Ancko Credit Private Limited in Singapore, as Chief Executive Officer of New Republic in Austria, as Chief Executive Officer of AmeriTrust in Virginia. And, I had his handwriting analyzed by two experts trained by the FBL

I have pictures of him. How do I know they're him? Last year, I sent him a baseball cap with the words "Wanta University" embroidered on it. He had a picture taken of himself wearing the cap in front of the Federal Reserve Building in St. Louis. I sent a copy to the woman who was his case manager when he was in prison in Oklahoma and she verified that It is Lee/Leo Wants.

How do I know she is who she says she is? I made two trips to Oklahoma to meet and spend days talking with her. I met her friends and family. She is who she says she is. I met a second case manager while in Oklahoma who also made verifications.

My background is that of banking, I was a commercial banker with Denver's largest bank, United (now Wells Fargo). I believe only someone schooled in banking (I hold a graduate degree in that subject from the University of Colorado School of Business) would be capable of understanding the significance of what Leo Wanta accomplished and be able to write about it.

53

Prior to beginning my career as a banker, I was a journalist and while a banker I wrote numerous articles for national bank publications like *The American Banker*. After becoming disabled in 1993 and leaving my banking career behind, I once again began writing. You can find my editorials at *World Nat Daily*, *News With Views*, *Canada Free Press*, and other online sites. I also write for print publications you won't find online.

I have hesitated to write this book because the material contained in it is so difficult to believe. As I begin, I'm 75 years old. I have spent a lifetime working to make sure my reputation was built on truth. I spent 20 years as a banker and another 20 years as a journalist and I do not, at this late stage, want to write anything that would damage my reputation for truth and honesty. Seniors will understand what I'm saying... there's no more time available to go out and right a wrong – a mistake – you might make. Thus, I have hesitated to write this book. But it is an important book and the story of Lee/Leo Emil Wanta needs to be told. Americans need to know that our nation still breeds patriots worthy of being called hero but who remain in the hidden shadows of the unrecognizable.

Lee Emil Wants is one such hero. It has taken five years of daily conversations with Lee Wants and thousands of pages of documents, most from him but thousands I received from outside sources like courts and lawyers. Wanta's friends, investigative reporters and currency experts... and the Reagan Library. It has required my reading some of the most obscene court documents from the State of Wisconsin I have ever read — and I hope to never see the likes of again.

Lee Wanta and I have never met and probably never will – it wouldn't be safe for me and he refuses to endanger me – but I know him.

As I take the first step of writing this very important story, I pray the Lord will enable me to hold the interest of readers and keep my feet on the path of truth and facts. Though I have written non-fiction books about banks and banking (some of which were published by the American Hankers' Association and at least two of which are archived at Oxford and Cambridge University Libraries), I hope my writing skills are up to the subject matter. You, the reader, will hand down the verdict on that subject.

This is one of the most important stories ever told and I hope to tell it well. The life of Leo Emil Wanta is complex and filled with details. I have made every effort as an author to include only the details and the complexities required to tell the story thoroughly. Believe me if I put all of the material available in this manuscript, it would take you four years to digest it — just as it has taken me.

I wish you a pleasant journey into the life and times of Leo Emil Wanta... though think it doubtful you will find many of the details surrounding his life and the treatment of this heroic American Patriot by the government he served anything but pleasant.

viii

CHAPTER FOUR

FATE: Luck is a word devoid of sense; nothing can exist without a cause.

... Voltaire

This chapter begins with an invitation from me, the author, to you, the reader and listener, to immerse yourself in a conundrum... to define it will be difficult; to solve the mystery contained within it, perhaps impossible.

You will likely find your own, but here are some of the mysteries I've identified and the questions I'm still asking with regard to the commdrum behind Chapter Four-

MYSTERY NUMBER ONE: In 1984, Wisconsin Federal District Court Judge John W. Reynolds, issued a decision from the bench stating that Leo Emil Wanta was not responsible for the debts of Falls Vending Service, Inc. You can find Judge Reynolds' Decision at REYNOLDS DECISION. Judge Robert T. McGraw in 1985 issued from the bench a like finding... Wanta is not responsible for losses suffered by employees of Falls Vending Service, Inc. You can find Judge McGraw's Decision at MC GRAW.

DECISION. In 1989, Administrative Judge Jo Ellen Rehbein issued from the bench a third decision stating that Wanta was not responsible for Falls Vending's past due taxes. You can find Judge Rehbein's Decision at REGIBEIN DECISION.

QUESTIONS: Why after these judicial decisions are handed down do Wisconsin Courts allow the digoing filing of cases against Wanta for Falls Vending Service's debts and taxes? Long after these legal decisions have been handed down (and were not appealed), why did Wisconsin counties file Tax Warrants against Leo E. Wanta for what are the obvious debts of Falls Vending? Aren't these-filings unlawful in Wisconsin?

MYSTERY NUMBER TWO: In Case #83-CV-1073, the Court Docket COURT DOCKET clearly states that Case #1073 was "Dismissed" June 20, 1985 (you can see Date Disposed on Court Docket form, page 1). Below is a copy of the top part of page one from the Court Docket. Here is what the Circuit Court Records say this case is all about:

WALKESHA COUNTY-ST. ET	COURT RECORD - CIVIL		183-01-1017 GABLAGMICA
T E H Face		CONCERNO	ATTORNES CHILDREN
45		Same?	A. Disertory
latte trading Sanatus 2 ies a same, debert &, Sahmatter, dilliam 2, 5 Secretar of Falls long	Priye, at here t. emphalis of and doly at	Viewwa	+ 1 (E)
28'N TOGS	_	1.	in rou
6-4-83 Dania diagram	### Homban fi;120/		
NYSTYL J. 7YAN	150 Willia	J. Hick	11 048
Manage Sarrenger	70381 Pierts	no!	54

46

Copyright © 2013 Ambassador Lee E. Wanta



The case material was sent to me on August 8, 2011 by Waukesha County Records Management. The case was filed by F & M Bank (Plaintiff) against Falls Vending Service, Inc., Joanne E. Wanta, Leo E. Wanta, Robert G. Pyzyk, Richard E. Schneider, William J. Campbell, as and only as Receiver of Falls Food & Vending Service, Inc. (Defendants). The court document leaves a lot to be desired in the clarity department... "as and only as Receiver of Falls Food & Vending Service, Inc." – well, to which Defendants does this statement apply... all of them? (But interestingly, this is where we learn that Robert G. Pyzyk, the man who wrote the Klink letter with the lie about Wanta purchasing Falls Vending, is the bankruptcy attorney in receivership for Falls Vending Service, Inc.)

Russell A. Fischberg is the attorney for plaintiff F & M Bank. The original form says the date of filing was May 4, 1983, that the judge assigned was Willis J. Zick, that this is a "Money Judgment Case Classification (Code 30301)," that the date the case was disposed is June 20, 1985, that Judge Zick is the "Judge at Disposition," and that the case was "Dismissed (Code 36)."

But something interesting appears on this form. Look in the "For Defendants (The Respondent)" box. No name is entered to indicate counsel for Falls Vending or the Wantas (though Wanta family friend Tom Wilson, attorney at law, was the attorney of record). Rather, a stamp appears indicating that this Case was re-filed in 1988. The date of filing is unclear, but the year definitely shows.

So, in 1988 this case is re-introduced in the very courtroom of one of the three Judges who clearly said Wanta is not responsible for the debts of Falls Vending... the Honorable John 1. McGraw. I have a problem with this information. Here is what I wrote to the Waukesha County Circuit Court in my FAX to them about this problem:

"The first problem has to do with your Court Docket. It states that 83-CV-1073 was Dismissed on June 20, 1985. If that is true, how can a Waukesha Circuit Court Judge and a Court Commissioner and a Member of the Bar demand that the Defendant named in 83-CV-1073 appear for deposition in 1988? How does this case go from being 83-CV-1073 which the Docket says was dismissed in 1985 to being Case No. 88-CV-1043 in 1988?"

These are the same plaintiffs (F&M Bank) but not the same defendants (Joanne Wanta, Robert G. Pyzyk, Richard E. Schneider, William J. Campbell have been removed from the Case, Leu Wanta's name has remained on the case, and a Nevada Corporation. AmeriChina Global Management Group, Inc., has been added). Thus, it is not the same case and further clouds an answer to my question of how this case can be re-filed when it was dismissed. The FAX between me who is asking these questions and the responses from Wankesha Circuit Court management can be seen at Link 5, below.

QUESTIONS: Why would Judge McGraw allow Case #1073, dismissed four years earlier, to be resurrected in his courtroom? Why was no appeal of the 1985 dismissal of #1073 made if the decision was in error – the case, filed in 1983, lay dormant from 1985 through 1988 when, according to attorney Pryor a judgment of almost \$500,000 was awarded? I don't think so! Why was lawyer C. Scott Pryor allowed to pick up a case from the trash bin of Wisconsin Court history and with no hearings of any kind to change the list of defendants, to re-activate the case, and place it before Judge McGraw as if it was as fresh as yesterday's laundry still hanging on the line?

79



QUESTIONS: If Case #1073 was re-filed in 1988, why did Pryor file Case #1043? Mr. Pryor uses these two case numbers interchangeably as if they are one case and they are not. For one thing, Case #1073 lists totally different defendants than Case #1043. Judge McGraw seems unconscious to the fact that Mr. Pryor is trying two cases at the same time and that one of those cases was dismissed in 1985. The primary question remains: How can a case that was dismissed in 1985 by the same circuit court for which Judge McGraw sits on the bench get re-filed in 1988?

MYSTERY NUMBER THREE: Lawyer C. Scott Pryor refers to Case #88-CV1043 when demanding of Wanta that he appear before Pryor for depositions... yet the
Waukesha Circuit Court can provide no record of a Case #88-CV-1043 having been filed.
There are records of documents filed under Case #88-CV-1043, but no filing OF
#1043... the initial action that provides the case number to begin the litigation process.
The legal documents are provided via the Links so what I'm saying can be verified... two
different case numbers were definitely put in play by Pryor but only one case was being
adjudicated... so which case was being tried? Copies of my emails to the Waukesha
County Court requesting this information about 88-CV-1043 are provided... as are their
responses that they have no information on file other than the documents they have sent
me regarding this case. BARNEWALL WAUKESHA COUNTY EMAILS

Even more puzzling, when Pryor refers to the case when communicating with Wanta, he refers to 1043; when communicating with Judge McGraw, the case number (with one document exception) magically becomes 83-CV-1073.

*QUESTIONS: Why is there no record of 88-CV-1043 having been filed – and why is the case number so conveniently similar to 1073? Why does Pryor use Case #88-CV-1043 when communicating with Wanta, but uses Case #83-CV-1073 when communicating with Judge McGraw? How can Wanta be held in contempt for non-appearance regarding a non-existing case number – a case number about which Judge McGraw has evidently not even been informed? Pryor won this case – what appears to be a non-existent case – not because Pryor's client, F & M Bank, proved a point of debt owed by Wanta to F & M Bank, but on the basis of Wanta's non-appearance and unresponsiveness to Court Orders signed by Judge McGraw... but McGraw's information from Pryor refers to Case #83-CV-1073, not Case #88-CV-1043... the case for which Pryor sent his demands to appear when communicating with Wanta. Sound confusing? It is!

MYSTERY NUMBER FOUR: In Pryor's 1988 filings about either 83-CV-1073 or 88-CV-1043 the name "Falls Vending Service, Inc." suddenly disappears from the F & M Bank Case (when it was very clearly part of \$3-CV-1073 when it was filed in 1983) and the name AmeriChina Global Management Group, Inc. suddenly appears. AmeriChina Global Management Group, Inc. is a Nevada Corporation, yet Pryor avoids addressing it under the laws of the Uniform Commercial Code. Instead, he appears to treat this foreign corporation as a resident citizen (non-corporate) of the State of Wisconsin.

QUESTIONS: What does a Nevada corporation have to do with income tax questions regarding Falls Vending Service, Inc., clearly the named Defendant in 83-CV-1073? Why does Pryor "disappear" the Falls Vending name so clearly a part of #1073 and replace it with a company headquartered in Nevada – a company that wasn't even in business in 1983: AmeriChina? Why does Pryor avoid giving to AmeriChina Global

48

Copyright © 2013 Ambassador Lee E. Wanta



Management Group, Inc. the protections granted it under the Wisconsin (and Nevada)
Uniform Commercial Code, treating the company as if it is an individual citizen of the
State of Wisconsin rather than a foreign (out-of-state) corporation? Pryor lists
AmeriChina as a potential employer from which he might garnish funds owed by
AmeriChina to Wanta... but hasn't yet proven to anyone that Wanta owes anyone
anything. Pryor claims a judgment, but the Court's own records indicate that this case to
which Mr. Pryor refers was dismissed on June 20, 1985. Further, the Court records for
this case Mr. Pryor states granted this partial Judgment, doesn't say against which
Defendant the judgment was made. If you'll recall, there were several listed.

MYSTERY NUMBER FIVE: On October 26, 1988, New Republic/U.S.A., Financial Group Ltd of Vienna, Austria, purchased from Associated Bank, N.A. the remaining loan balance of a mortgage loan still outstanding on the Wanta residence at 2101 North Edgewood Avenue, Appleton, Wisconsin, as part of a retirement benefit program New Republic put together for its Director General, Leo Emil Wanta. The loan was in the names of Leo E. and Joanne E. Wanta. How do we know New Republic was a viable corporation in Vienna on this date? We know because Wanta's legal residency in Austria was approved June 30, 1988, and he would not have been approved had he not been employed in Austria at the time the investigation was done – from January through June of 1988. We know because of the corporation papers filed in Vienna in 1988 establishing New Republic/USA Financial Group, Ltd, GES.m.b.H. (the GES.m.b.H. being the equivalent to "Inc." in America).

 There are so many questions regarding this mortgage mystery, perhaps it is the best place to begin the investigation of the conundrum.

One piece of evidence that raises serious questions of legality can be seen in a file from the Outagamie County Wisconsin Recorder's Office (see in the text below or on the Links CD... ASSIGNMENT OF MORTGAGE.

Until October 26, 1988, Leo Wanta's home at 2101 North Edgewood Avenue.

Appleton, Wisconsin, was financed with the First National Bank of Neenah, a Wisconsin bank founded in 1861. In 1970, Associated Bancorp (the official bank of the Green Bay Packers) was founded by the joining of three founding banks: First National Bank of Neenah, Kellogg Citizens National Bank, and Manitowoo Savings Bank. So, on October 26, 1988, the First National Bank of Neenah was officially doing business as Associated Bank... and on that date, Associated Bank assigned the Wantas' mortgage to New Republic/U.S.A. Financial Group Ltd. According to the Title Policy, this transaction was recorded in the Register's Office on October 28, 1988 in Jacket 8903, Image 27, as Document No. 947436. Bear in mind, New Republic is a Title 18 Section 6 curporation (an intelligence gathering company functioning under Executive Order 12333) owned by Wanta. It had a Board of Directors and other staff just like any other corporation.

As an historic footnote. Associated Bancorp was later purchased by First Wisconsin Bank — a bank with a coforful history. Wisconsin National Bank was founded in 1892 by a group that included brewery magnate Frederick Pabst and Frederick Kasten. In 1905, the president of First National Bank was arrested for embezzling \$1.6 million — a large sum in those days. Wisconsin National merged with First Wisconsin Bank in 1919. Parts of Associated Bank were purchased by First Wisconsin National Bank which was later purchased by Firstar Corporation which in 1998 merged with Star Banc Corporation of Cincinnati, Ohio — which is now U.S. Bancorp headquartered in

Minneapolis, MN. As of 2012, that portion of Associated Bank not purchased by Firstar still has active banks in Wisconsin.

On November 25, 1996, eight years after Associated Bancorp recorded an Assignment of Mortgage to Leo E. Wanta's company. New Republic/U.S.A. Financial Group Ltd. validating the New Republic purchase of the Wanta mortgage, an Order for Judgment was signed by Circuit Court Judge James T. Bayorgeon authorizing the Sheriff to sell the Wanta home at 2101 North Edgewood Avenue and to give the proceeds from the sale of the home to the Wisconsin Department of Revenue. This was done with no offer of payment to New Republic which had obviously purchased the Mortgage from Associated Bank. Here is BAYORGEON DECISION AND SHERIFF NOTICE OF PROPERTY SALE.

QUESTION: This case is (or these cases are) being tried in Waukesha County before the Honorable Judge John T. McGraw. Why is the Outagamie County Sheriff the one who is handling the sale... obviously because that's where the property is located? Why then is this Case not being handled by the Outagamie Circuit Court as it should be? Waukesha County has no jurisdiction in Outagamie County.

What is an Assignment of Mortgage?

When a financial institution accepts payment in full for a mortgage loan, and when payment comes from a source other than the borrowers – when the mortgage is sold to another financing source – it gives to the new lender its Assignment of Mortgage which it has been holding as collateral on the loan until the borrower pays the mortgage in full. When homeowners pay off their mortgage loans, banks gives them the Deed they have been holding in Trust. A bank doesn't release its collateral on a loan – in this case the mortgage on the property – until the balance of the loan has been paid in full. Thus, we can be assured that Associated Bank received payment in full for the balance on this loan before giving the Assignment of Mortgage – its loan collateral – to New Republic U.S.A. Financial Group Ltd.

An Assignment of Mortgage gives the lender the right to foreclose on a home if the borrower does not pay as agreed. The Assignment of Mortgage on the Wanta home was transferred on October 26, 1988 – and recorded at the Outagamie County Recorder's Office in Wisconsin as having been transferred on October 28, 1988 – to New Republic/U.S.A. Financial Group Ltd. That is what the Assignment of Mortgage form, properly endorsed by two officers of Associated Bank, proves.

Now comes the difficult part of explaining the entire story of what happened to Leo Wanta and how his family was torn apart by the actions of the Wisconsin Department of Revenue and the state's Court System. We're talking about October 26, 1988, but I have to tell you what happens in November of 1996 for the unlawful actions taken against Wanta in 1988 to make sense.

While doing the investigative work on these senseless tax cases, I tried very hard to find an answer to this question: "The bank assigned the mortgage to New Republic in 1988 but then the State took Title to the property in 1996 and sold it at a Sheriff's Auction... how can that be?" If New Republic paid the loan off - which it would have had to do to get the Assignment of Mortgage - how could the State get access to the Deed of Trust or the Title without compensating New Republic for the property it purchased? Either (the Deed of Trust or the Title - or both) would accompany the loan as collateral for the credit extended by New Republic... unless the State of Wisconsin stole the

property from New Republic. Could something else have happened? From a banker's perspective, it would have to be something as rare as a miracle dropped in the lap of the Wisconsin Department of Revenue to make this a lawful act. Leo Wanta sent an appropriate note to Judge Bayorgeon regarding this matter. It was handwritten because in 1995 Wanta had been found guilty at his criminal tax evasion trial and was sitting in prison. HANDWRITTEN FROM LEW TO BAYORGEON.

Please note in the above link that Leo Wanta sends a copy (of his handwritten meme to the Judge) to a man named Gregory Sali, a member of the Board of Directors at New Republic Austria. You might find Dr. Sali's correspondence to Judge Bayorgeon of interest. DR, GREGORY SALILETTER Dr. Sali's response proves that Judge Bayorgeon KNEW there were other people – a legitimate board of directors – involved in New Republic/U.S.A. Financial Group Ltd in Vienna, Austria.

The question is: How did a Wisconsin judge named Bayorgeon ignore the Assignment of Mortgage to New Republic/U.S.A. Financial Group Ltd. and take ownership of the Wantas' property on behalf of the Wisconsin Department of Revenue so the property could be sold? Does Wisconsin not honor Deeds of Trust? Good heavens!

In trying to answer that question, I contacted a friend of Leo Wanta's in Wisconsin. My documentation came from the files of Wanta and I wanted to see the file in question straight from the Recorder's Office.

I asked John O'Brien if he could go to the Outagamie County Recorder's Office and get a copy of the documents involving the Wanta mortgage. The ASSIGNMENT OF MORTGAGE comes directly from the Outagamie County Recorder's Office... one page of several mortgage documents for the Wanta address that John found and sent to me. (See for Assignment of Mortgage.)



Ambassador Leo Emil Wanta <newrepublicwienaustria@gmail.com>

Fwd: CLEARLY ACTS OF TREASON AGAINST OUR FELLOW AMERICANS_03APR15

CONFIRMING

Ambassador Leo Emil Wanta <rewrepublicwienaustria@gmail.com>

info@jinsa.org, alex@somech.name, info@rjfalkner.com <office@msssages.speaker.gov-, vice.president@whitehouse.gov, info@ooosgm.ru, Tommy_Thompson@mail.vrssp.com, jlew@who.eop.gov,

WITH THE ABSOLUTE CONTROL OF " Puppet Masters " and PUBLIC OFFICIALS - CONTRARY TO US WITNESSES], THE FOLLOWING WILL BE RELEASED IN MULTIPLE PARTS, EXHIBITS AND WITH FULL DISCLOSURE CODE - CHAPTER 11 - PART 1 - TITLE 18 USC SECTION 201 [BRIBERY OF PUBLIC OFFICIALS and

CLEARLY ACTS OF TREASON CONTINUE AGAINST OUR FELLOW AMERICANS BEGINNING WITH:

INTER ALIA. IN THIS MILWAUKEE - BUTLER-WAUKESHA COUNTY INVESTIGATION OF JERRY S TO "TAKEDOWN" THE MILWAUKEE-CHICAGO-NEVADA-EAST COAST MAFIA ORGANIZATIONS, SPECIAL AGENT MARVIN COHEN - WEST BEND, AND MANY OTHERS - ASSIGNED MILWAUKEE POLICE DEPARTMENT, SHIELD No. 820; WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE AGENT DON BRASINO, FBI AGENT FRED THORNE, WAUKESHA COUNTY SGT. QUINN O'BRIEN, KNOWLEDGE OF FBI DEPUTY ASSISTANT DIRECTOR JIM MOODY [ORGANIZED CRIME SECTION], ENGEL / JEROME S ENGLE, THE OWNER OF FALLS VENDING SERVICES, INC. AND HIS OTHER DEPUTY SHERIFF LEO (LEE) WANTA, (SWORN OFFICER SHIELD, No. 714 - AND - CITY OF DEPT OF JUSTICE - ASSISTANT DIRECTOR OLIVER " BUCK " REVELL and AGENT GONZALES; FBI A. INSIGHT ON THE NEWS, DATED JUNE 17, 1991, [HOLMAN W. JENKINS Jr. - PRESENTLY COLUMNIST, THE WALL STREET JOURNAL | WITH THE FULL COOPERATION AND WORKING



SPECIAL WISCONSIN, MULTI-STATE OPERATIONS, INTER ALIA.

THE OVERALL PRESIDENTIAL MANDATE WILL INCLUDE

TOTALLY SENSELESS AND WAR MONGERING CRIMINAL ACTIVITIES - WITHIN THE GLOBAL " COLD WAR " CRIMINAL OPERATIONS, ORCHESTRATED BY THE DOMESTIC AND INTERNATIONAL CONTINUING TODAY IN THE " MIDDLE EAST ", UKRAINE, AND ELSEWHERE. AND NOW, THESE LAWLESS DE-STABILIZATION PROGRAMMES CLEARLY CREATE AN " ACTUAL STATE OF WAR -BANKSTERS, POLITICAL LEADERS AND THE USUAL "PUPPET MASTERS" SOVIET UNION [U.S.S.R] / RUSSIAN FEDERATION / UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, " GENERAL AGREEMENT ON COOPERATION " TO ESTOPPEL THE CONTINUING DOCUMENTATION TO CLEARLY "JEOPARDIZE "OPERATION : STILLPOINT AS IDENTIFIED IN THE UNAUTHORIZED RELEASE TO PUBLIC ENTITIES OF OFFICIAL U.S. GOVERNMENT / INTELLIGENCE

COMMUNITY."

U.S PRESIDENT RONALD WILSON REAGAN'S - EXECUTIVE BRANCH - " OPERATION : STILLPOINT " MANDATE TO " DESTABILIZE THE SOVIET UNION " UNDER THE " TOTTEN DOCTRINE [92 U.S. 105,





https://mail.googie.com/mai/./XVN.i=284<=fe8d1f44e284ev/-pl8search=scrt8th=14c9ds401f11688sin1=14c9ds401ff168f



Ambassador Leo Emil Wanta <newrepublicwienaustria@gmail.com>

Fwd: CLEARLY ACTS OF TREASON AGAINST OUR FELLOW AMERICANS_03APR15

CONFIRMING

Ambassador Leo Emil Wanta < newrepublicwienaustria@gmail.com>

<wice.president@whitehouse.gov>, info@ooosgm.ru, Tommy_Thompson@mail.wesp.com, "jlew@who.eop.gov' <jlew@who.eop.gov>, info@jinsa.org, info@messages.speaker.gov, "U.S. Speaker John Boehner" <office@messages.speaker.gov>, "vice.president@whitehouse.gov" flotus44@whitehouse.gov, VVI_Governor Tommy G Thompson < Tommy_Thompson@mail.wsp.com>, govgeneral@wisconsin.gov To: potus44@whitehouse.gov, ombdirector@omb.eop.gov, Criminal Division@usdoj.com, "Info@mail.whitehouse.gov" <info@mail.whitehouse.gov>

WITNESSES], THE FOLLOWING WILL BE RELEASED IN MULTIPLE PARTS, EXHIBITS AND WITH WITH THE ABSOLUTE CONTROL OF " Puppet Masters " and PUBLIC OFFICIALS - CONTRARY TO US FULL DISCLOSURE CODE - CHAPTER 11 - PART 1 - TITLE 18 USC SECTION 201 [BRIBERY OF PUBLIC OFFICIALS and

CLEARLY ACTS OF TREASON CONTINUE AGAINST OUR FELLOW AMERICANS BEGINNING WITH:

OWNER OF FALLS VENDING SERVICES, INC. AND HIS OTHER SPECIAL WISCONSIN, MULTI-STATE BUTLER-WAUKESHA COUNTY INVESTIGATION OF JERRY S ENGEL / JEROME S ENGLE, THE CHICAGO-NEVADA-EAST COAST MAFIA ORGANIZATIONS, INTER ALIA. IN THIS MILWAUKEE COHEN - WEST BEND, AND MANY OTHERS - ASSIGNED TO "TAKEDOWN" THE MILWAUKEE-DEPARTMENT, SHIELD No. 820; WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE SPECIAL AGENT MARVIN LEO (LEE) WANTA, (SWORN OFFICER SHIELD, No. 714 - AND - CITY OF MILWAUKEE POLICE BRASINO, FBI AGENT FRED THORNE, WAUKESHA COUNTY SGT. QUINN O'BRIEN, DEPUTY SHERIFF ASSISTANT DIRECTOR OLIVER " BUCK " REVELL and AGENT GONZALES, FBI AGENT DON WALL STREET JOURNAL I WITH THE FULL COOPERATION AND WORKING KNOWLEDGE OF FBI A. INSIGHT ON THE NEWS, DATED JUNE 17, 1991, [HOLMAN W. JENKINS Jr. - COLUMNIST, THE DEPUTY ASSISTANT DIRECTOR JIM MOODY [ORGANIZED CRIME SECTION], DEPT OF JUSTICE

OPERATIONS, INTER ALIA.

THE OVERALL PRESIDENTIAL MANDATE WILL INCLUDE -

" COLD WAR " CRIMINAL OPERATIONS, ORCHESTRATED BY THE DOMESTIC AND INTERNATIONAL LAWLESS DE-STABILIZATION PROGRAMMES CLEARLY CREATE AN " ACTUAL STATE OF WAR -CONTINUING TODAY IN THE " MIDDLE EAST ", UKRAINE, AND ELSEWHERE. AND NOW, THESE BANKSTERS, POLITICAL LEADERS AND THE USUAL "PUPPET MASTERS" AGREEMENT ON COOPERATION " TO ESTOPPEL THE CONTINUING SOVIET UNION [U.S.S.R] / RUSSIAN FEDERATION / UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, " GENERAL UNAUTHORIZED RELEASE TO PUBLIC ENTITIES OF OFFICIAL U.S. GOVERNMENT / INTELLIGENCE DOCUMENTATION TO CLEARLY "JEOPARDIZE" OPERATION: STILLPOINT AS IDENTIFIED IN THE

TOTALLY SENSELESS AND WAR MONGERING CRIMINAL ACTIVITIES - WITHIN THE DOMESTIC and

GLOBAL COMMUNITY."

COPY - RONALD REAGAN LIBRARY } AND OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT (USA), THE HONORABLE, RONALD WILSON REAGAN. { TRUE 107], AUTHORIZED THE GENERAL AGREEMENT ON COOPERATION BETWEEN THE COUNCIL OF THE NEW REPUBLIC/USA FINANCIAL GROUP, LTD. GES.m.b.H., A-1010, WIEN / VIENNA, AUSTRIA, MINISTERS OF THE RUSSIAN SOCIALIST FEDERATIVE REPUBLIC [RUSSIA FEDERATION] THRU MANDATE TO " DESTABILIZE THE SOVIET UNION " UNDER THE " TOTTEN DOCTRINE [92 U.S. 105, U.S PRESIDENT RONALD WILSON REAGAN'S - EXECUTIVE BRANCH - " OPERATION : STILLPOINT "



General Agreement on Cooperation_Stillpoint_25dec09.pdf



Ambassador Leo Emil Wanta < newrepublicwienaustria@gmail.com>

Fwd: CLEARLY ACTS OF TREASON AGAINST OUR FELLOW AMERICANS_03APR15

<vice.president@whitehouse.gov>, info@ocosgm.ru, Tommy Thomcson@mail.wesn.com "llew@who.eop.gov" <jlew@who.eop.gov>, info@jinsa.org. flotus44@whitehouse.gov, Wi_Governor Tommy G Thompson <Tommy_Thompson@mail.wsp.com>, govgeneral@wisconsin.gov, Info@messages.speaker.gov, "U.S. Speaker John Boahner" <office@messages.speaker.gov>, "vice.president@whitehouse.gov" To: polus44@whitehouse.gov, ombdirector@omb.eop.gov, Criminal.Division@usdoj.com, "Info@mall.whitehouse.gov" <info@mall.whitehouse.gov-, Ambassador Leo Emil Wanta < newrepublicwienaustria@gmail.com>

alex@somech.name, info@ijfalkner.com

WITNESSES J, THE FOLLOWING WILL BE RELEASED IN MULTIPLE PARTS, EXHIBITS AND WITH WITH THE ABSOLUTE CONTROL OF " Puppet Masters " and PUBLIC OFFICIALS - CONTRARY TO US CODE - CHAPTER 11 - PART 1 - TITLE 18 USC SECTION 201 [BRIBERY OF PUBLIC OFFICIALS and

CLEARLY ACTS OF TREASON CONTINUE AGAINST OUR FELLOW AMERICANS BEGINNING WITH:

CHICAGO-NEVADA-EAST COAST MAFIA ORGANIZATIONS, INTER ALIA. IN THIS MILWAUKEE -BUTLER-WAUKESHA COUNTY INVESTIGATION OF JERRY S ENGEL / JEROME S ENGLE, THE COHEN - WEST BEND, AND MANY OTHERS - ASSIGNED TO "TAKEDOWN" THE MILWAUKEE-DEPARTMENT, SHIELD No. 820; WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE SPECIAL AGENT MARVIN BRASINO, FBI AGENT FRED THORNE, WAUKESHA COUNTY SGT. QUINN O'BRIEN, DEPUTY SHERIFF ASSISTANT DIRECTOR OLIVER " BUCK " REVELL and AGENT GONZALES, FBI AGENT DON A. INSIGHT ON THE NEWS, DATED JUNE 17, 1991, [HOLMAN W. JENKINS Jr. - COLUMNIST, THE DEPUTY ASSISTANT DIRECTOR JIM MOODY [ORGANIZED CRIME SECTION], DEPT OF JUSTICE WALL STREET JOURNAL] WITH THE FULL COOPERATION AND WORKING KNOWLEDGE OF FBI LEO (LEE) WANTA, (SWORN OFFICER SHIELD, No. 714 - AND - CITY OF MILWAUKEE POLICE

OWNER OF FALLS VENDING SERVICES, INC. AND HIS OTHER SPECIAL WISCONSIN, MULTI-STATE OPERATIONS, INTER ALIA

THE OVERALL PRESIDENTIAL MANDATE WILL INCLUDE -

GLOBAL COMMUNITY." TOTALLY SENSELESS AND WAR MONGERING CRIMINAL ACTIVITIES - WITHIN THE DOMESTIC and CONTINUING TODAY IN THE " MIDDLE EAST ", UKRAINE, AND ELSEWHERE. AND NOW, THESE " COLD WAR " CRIMINAL OPERATIONS, ORCHESTRATED BY THE DOMESTIC AND INTERNATIONAL LAWLESS DE-STABILIZATION PROGRAMMES CLEARLY CREATE AN " ACTUAL STATE OF WAR -BANKSTERS, POLITICAL LEADERS AND THE USUAL "PUPPET MASTERS" AGREEMENT ON COOPERATION " TO ESTOPPEL THE CONTINUING SOVIET UNION [U.S.S.R] / RUSSIAN FEDERATION / UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, " GENERAL DOCUMENTATION TO CLEARLY "JEOPARDIZE" OPERATION : STILLPOINT AS IDENTIFIED IN THE UNAUTHORIZED RELEASE TO PUBLIC ENTITIES OF OFFICIAL U.S. GOVERNMENT / INTELLIGENCE

PART 3 -

/ VIENNA, AUSTRIA, AND OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT (USA), THE HONORABLE, RONALD WILSON REAGAN. { TRUE COPY - RONALD REAGAN LIBRARY } FEDERATION] THRU THE NEW REPUBLIC/USA FINANCIAL GROUP, LTD. GES.m.b.H., A-1010, WIEN COUNCIL OF MINISTERS OF THE RUSSIAN SOCIALIST FEDERATIVE REPUBLIC [RUSSIA [92 U.S. 105, 107], AUTHORIZED THE GENERAL AGREEMENT ON COOPERATION BETWEEN THE MANDATE TO " DESTABILIZE THE SOVIET UNION - EVIL EMPIRE " UNDER THE " TOTTEN DOCTRINE U.S PRESIDENT RONALD WILSON REAGAN'S - EXECUTIVE BRANCH - " OPERATION : STILLPOINT "

REVENUE (WEST BEND - INTELLIGENCE) AUTHORIZED " STING OPERATION OF THE MILWAUKEE-INVESTIGATIVE ROLE IN THE FBI-MILWAUKEE COUNTY-WAUKESHA-WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF CRIME DIVISION) AND FULLY ACKNOWLEDGED WAUKESHA DEPUTY SHERIFF LEO E. WANTA COOPERATION AND EDITING OF U.S. FBI DEPUTY ASSISTANT DIRECTOR JIM MOODY (ORGANIZED WRITTEN BY MDME CLAIRE STERLING, AND PUBLISHED BY SIMON & SCHUSTER WITH THE FULL THIEVES' WORLD - THE THREAT OF THE NEW GLOBAL NETWORK OF ORGANIZED CRIME, WAS



ASSASSINATION OF U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL ROBERT KENNEDY - HINT: BOSTON ZONE. THE ASSASSINATION OF U.S. PRESIDENT JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY, AND LATER THE CRIMINAL FUNDING FROM EAST COAST MAFIA, RELATIVE TO " ELM STREET OPERATION, AS TO KEEPING HANDLER FOR THE U.S. GRAND JURY / U.S. PROSECUTOR COFFEY." AND TRACKING OF BUTLER STING OPERATION " HAS WANTA WAS "IN HOUSE INVESTIGATION AND RECORD

"EMBARGOED THE PUBLIC RELEASE AND DISTRIBUTION OF SAID " THIEVES' WORLD. " RELEASE OF THIEVE'S WORLD. SOON LATER, FORMER U.S. PRESIDENT WM J CLINTON SCHUSTER (NY) TO RE-WRITE HER BOOK, AND DISCREDIT LEO / LEE WANTA PRIOR TO THE STATED ON TAPE THAT FBI DIRECTOR MOODY INSTRUCTED THE SENIOR EDITOR AT SIMON & HER TWICE, AND AFTER THE SECOND INTERVIEW, SHE DIED. MR. PHILIP H. WAINRIGHT FURTHER CLAIRE STERLING IN THE WRITING OF THIEVES' WORLD, AND THAT FBI AGENTS INTERVIEWED MACGRUDER BARNEWALL, THAT HE WAS WITH DEPUTY ASSISTANT DIRECTOR MOODY, AUTHOR THIEVE'S WORLD AS "Mr. X" IN A TAPE RECORDING WITH BIOGRAPHY WRITER MARILYN RECENTLY, U.S. TREASURY AGENT, MR. PHILIP H. WAINRIGHT [USNR] - CLEARLY IDENTIFIED IN

POLITICIANS, BANKSTERS AND OTHER KNOWN STATE AGENT PROVOCATEURS, CLEARLY " MILITARY INDUSTRIAL COMPLEX - MIC ", LOBBYISTS, MULTI-NATIONAL CORPORATIONS ON 14 NOVEMBER 1994, I RECEIVED A "CAPTURED COPY "OF THIEVES' WORLD "AND ENCOURAGING A NEW "WORLD WAR INCIDENT." LAWLESS " COLD WAR " INCIDENTS - DIRECTLY CONTROLLED BY THE PRESIDENT R W REAGAN TO LAWFULLY DE-STABILIZE THE EVIL EMPIRE - AND ELIMINATE THE WRONGFUL INTERPRETATION OF THE TOTTEN DOCTRINE / MANDATE AS AUTHORIZED BY U.S.

WELL AS, THE OFFICE OF THE U.S. PRESIDENT / POTUS, AND ISSUED THE FOLLOWING FALSEHOODS IN "THIEVES' WORLD " - TO CLEARLY DIS-CREDIT U.S. PRESIDENT REAGAN, AS AFTER I RECEIVED AND PERSONALLY REVIEWED THE WRITTEN LIES, DISTORTIONS AND

Demand to Cease and Desist the Publishing and Release of :



EFFECTIVE, AT ONCE

THIEVES' WORLD_CEASE AND DESIST_14NOV94,pdf 6839K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/O?ul=28i/e/e8i116462846v/=pl6sserch=sesi8th=14c0d56861b0e928sint=14c0d5688stb3e92



Ambassador Leo Emil Wanta < newrepublicwienaustria@gmail.com>

Fwd: CLEARLY ACTS OF TREASON AGAINST OUR FELLOW AMERICANS_03APR15

Ambassador Leo Emil Wanta < r/>rewrepublicwienaustria@gmail.com>

To: potus44@whitehouse.gov, ombdirector@omb.eop.gov, Criminal Division@usdoj.com, 'info@mall.whitehouse.gov' <info@mall.whitehouse.gov

alex@somech.name, info@rjfalkner.com < vice.president@whitehouse.gov>, info@ooosgm.ru, Tommy_Thompson@mall.wesp.com, "Jew@who.eop.gov" < jlew@who.eop.gov>, info@jinse.org flotus44@whitehouse.gov, WL_Governor Tommy G Thompson < Tommy_Thompson@mail.wsp.com>, govgeneral@wisconsin.gov, Info@massages.speaker.gov, "U.S. Speaker John Boehner" <office@messages.speaker.gov> "vice.president@whitehouse.gov"

WITH THE ABSOLUTE CONTROL OF " Puppet Masters " and PUBLIC OFFICIALS - CONTRARY TO US WITNESSES], THE FOLLOWING WILL BE RELEASED IN MULTIPLE PARTS, EXHIBITS AND WITH CODE - CHAPTER 11 - PART 1 - TITLE 18 USC SECTION 201 [BRIBERY OF PUBLIC OFFICIALS and FULL DISCLOSURE

CLEARLY ACTS OF TREASON CONTINUE AGAINST OUR FELLOW AMERICANS BEGINNING WITH:

WANTA, (SWORN OFFICER SHIELD, No. 714 - AND - CITY OF MILWAUKEE POLICE DEPARTMENT, COUNTY INVESTIGATION OF JERRY S ENGEL / JEROME S ENGLE, THE OWNER OF FALLS EAST COAST MAFIA ORGANIZATIONS, INTER ALIA. IN THIS MILWAUKEE - BUTLER-WAUKESHA SHIELD No. 820; WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE SPECIAL AGENT MARVIN COHEN - WEST BEND, AND MANY OTHERS - ASSIGNED TO "TAKEDOWN" THE MILWAUKEE-CHICAGO-NEVADA-AGENT FRED THORNE, WAUKESHA COUNTY SGT. QUINN O'BRIEN, DEPUTY SHERIFF LEO (LEE) ASSISTANT DIREECTOR OLIVER " BUCK ' REVELL and GONZALES, FBI AGENT DON BRASINO, FBI DEPUTY ASSISTANT DIRECTOR JIM MOODY [ORGANIZED CRIME SECTION], DEPT OF JUSTICE -WALL STREET JOURNAL] WITH THE FULL COOPERATION AND WORKING KNOWLEDGE OF FBI A. INSIGHT ON THE NEWS, DATED JUNE 17, 1991, [HOLMAN W. JENKINS, Jr. - COLUMNIST, THE

VENDING SERVICES, INC. AND HIS OTHER SPECIAL WISCONSIN, MULTI-STATE OPERATIONS, INTER ALIA.

THE OVERALL PRESIDENTIAL MANDATE WILL INCLUDE -

TOTALLY SENSELESS AND WAR MONGERING CRIMINAL ACTIVITIES - WITHIN THE DOMESTIC and " COLD WAR " CRIMINAL OPERATIONS, ORCHESTRATED BY THE DOMESTIC AND INTERNATIONAL GLOBAL COMMUNITY." LAWLESS DE-STABILIZATION PROGRAMMES CLEARLY CREATE AN " ACTUAL STATE OF WAR -CONTINUING TODAY IN THE "MIDDLE EAST", UKRAINE, AND ELSEWHERE. AND NOW, THESE BANKSTERS, POLITICAL LEADERS AND THE USUAL " PUPPET MASTERS" AGREEMENT ON COOPERATION " TO ESTOPPEL THE CONTINUING SOVIET UNION [U.S.S.R] / RUSSIAN FEDERATION / UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, " GENERAL DOCUMENTATION TO CLEARLY "JEOPARDIZE "OPERATION: STILLPOINT AS IDENTIFIED IN THE UNAUTHORIZED RELEASE TO PUBLIC ENTITIES OF OFFICIAL U.S. GOVERNMENT / INTELLIGENCE

PART 4 -

AT THE REQUEST OF THE FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION [FBI], DIRECTOR WILLIAM FOR INCOME TAX EVASION, AND OTHER CRIMINAL CHARGES, FOR FINANCIER MARC RICH { a.k.a. BRAND HANS - A CANADIAN CITIZEN } FOR IMMEDIATE PICKUP SESSIONS, INFORMED THE BELOW-MENTIONED*, THAT AN OPEN ARREST WARRANT WAS ISSUED

U.S. SECRET SERVICE - NASHVILLE, TN
GLEN SPEEDY

U.S. CUSTOMS SERVICE - NASHVILLE, TN RAC WILLIAM LeCATES

FRANK B. INGRAM - NASHVILLE, TN SECURITY IDENTIFIER: SA 32 NV



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

JOHANNESBURG, SO. AFRICA TO MEET WITH THE USA FUGITIVE, ON CERTAIN FINANCIAL WE WERE ADVISED BY FBI DIRECTOR WILLIAM SESSIONS, THAT FUGITIVE MARC RICH - ZUG, INSTRUMENTS FRENCH/USA INTEL SOURCES, INCLUDING MRS LORRAYNE FINE AND HER DAUGHTER FROM SWITZERLAND WAS SCHEDULED TO BE IN LAUSANNE, SWITZERLAND BASED ON

ZUG, SWITZERLAND (AUTHORIZED SURVEILLANCE - VISUAL LOCATION). SUBJECT FUGITIVE, MARC RICH and/or CANADIAN CITIZEN BRAND HANS, NOW A RESIDENT IN HAVING SAID THAT, U.S. CUSTOMS SERVICE, RAC WILLIAM LeCATES REQUESTED WE RETURN

FINE BY S.D.R. CONSUL GENERAL GIOVANNI (JOHN) FERRO, AS WITNESSED BY S.D.R. AMBASSADOR LEO WANTA. PHOTOGRAPHED ON THE HOTEL Au Lac BALCONY SPEAKING WITH MOSSAD AGENT LORRAYNE FUGITIVE MARC RICH WAS A RESIDENT. DURING OUR SURVEILLANCE, MARC RICH WAS OUR TEAM STAYED AT THE Au Lac HOTEL IN LAUSANNE, SWITZERLAND ACROSS WHERE

PRESENTED TO CREDIT SUISSE BANQUE INITIAL DEPOSIT OF 167 METRIC TONNES OF GOLD BULLION, PER GOLD CERTIFICATED TO REPRESENT SOMALI IN SWITZERLAND, AND S.D.R. CENTRAL BANQUE REGISTRATION, WITH THE SUISSE FEDERATION, PER THE S.D.R. INVESTITURE OF PRESIDENT MOHAMMED HAJI HAILE FERRO, FINE AND DAUGHTER AND S.D.R. AMBASSADOR WANTA, HAS DULY REGISTERED WITH COURIERED TO FOSTER AT HOTEL DeLa Paix - GENEVE, AS LODGING WAS RESERVED FOR ISSUE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS IN FAVOUR OF " CHILDREN'S DEFENSE FUND " AND TO BE CREDIT SUISSE BANQUE (CHRM GUY STUDOR AND BANQUE OFFICER MARC GODAL) FOR NEW ECONOMIC COUNCIL, TO ARRANGE THE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS OF USDollars 250 MILLION IN COUNSEL, VINCE FOSTER - AT THE REQUEST OF ANDREA D'LAURA TYSON | WHITE HOUSE THE ORIGINAL PURPOSE TO BE IN SWITZERLAND, WAS TO MEET WHITE HOUSE DEPUTY

PLEASE FIND ENCLOSED OFFICIAL CANADIAN GOVERNMENT REGISTRATION OF



BRAND HANS - ACTUALLY MARC RICH, REQUESTING CANADIAN CITIZENSHIP AS A GERMAN

STATES TAX EVASION, AND OTHER RELATED STATE OF NEW YORK CHARGES. PARDONED A CANADIAN CITIZEN - BRAND HANS " WITH AN OPEN ARREST WARRANT FOR UNITED DURING THE FINAL PRESIDENTIAL DAYS OF U.S. PRESIDENT WILLIAM J CLINTON, HE ACTUALLY "

AGENT LEO WANTA WITH TWO (2) DIPLOMATIC PASSPORTS, No. 04362 and No. 12535 WAS DIRECTOR SESSIONS WAS IMMEDIATELY FIRED BY PRESIDENT CLINTON, AND REAGAN SECRET HAS " FATE and/or POLITICAL PUPPET MASTERS INTERFERENCE WOULD ARISE, , AND FBI FEDERAL FUGITIVE " RICH-REICH-HANS " TO THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FORTHWITH. BUT, WHICH WERE PLANNED FOR OUR ARREST IN THE MIDDLE OF LAKE GENEVE, FOR GENEVE LAKE LAWLESSLY IMPRISIONED IN LAUSANNE SUISSE DUNGEON No. 130 FOR 134 DAYS, FERRY TRANSPORTATION WITH OUR FRENCH INTEL ASSOCIATES, TO LEGALLY RETURN THUS, THE CLINTON WHITE HOUSE TOTALLY AND LAWLESSLY IGNORED THE TAX WARRANTS,

STOPPED BY WITH TWO (2) PRISON GUARDS, AND ADVISED ME THAT MY FRIEND DURING MY SUISSE DUNGEON RESIDENCY, THE PRISON SUPERINTENDENT VINCE FOSTER WAS MURDERED TODAY - 20JULY1993

SUBTERFUGE, RENDITION BY THE STATE OF WISCONSIN - DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, AS AUTHORITY. AND ALL CHARGES WERE DISMISSED AT THE DEMAND OF THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY FOR APPEAR IN FRONT OF U.S.FEDERAL JUDGE ALLYCE ROSS - SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK, UNTIL LOCATED BY ISRAELI PRIME MINISTER YITZHAK RABIN, AND DISCREETLY RENDITIONED TO LAWLESSLY AUTHORIZED BY THE STATE GOVERNOR, TOMMY G. THOMPSON, WITHOUT

ISA_FEDERAL TARGET MARC RICH - REICH_HANS BRAND PARDON pdf 19917K

ISRAEL_PRIME MINISTER YITZHAK RABIN_November_3_1963.pdf



https://mail.google.com/inell/ut/07si=2&lete8c1f44e2&k/ev=p&search=seal&th>14c9c5c2s421b0f8simi=14c0c5c2a421b0f





Ambassador Leo Emil Wanta <newrepublicwienaustria@gmail.com>

Fwd: CLEARLY ACTS OF TREASON AGAINST OUR FELLOW AMERICANS_03APR15

Ambassador Leo Emil Wanta < newrepublicwienaustria@gmail.com>

To: potus 44@whitehouse.gov, ombdirector@cmb.eop.gov, Cdminal.Division@usdoj.com, "Info@mall.whitehouse.gov" < info@mall.whitehouse.gov. totus44@whitehouse.gov, tvt_ Governor Tommy G Thompson < Tommy_Thompson@mall.wsp.com>, govgeneral@wisconsin.gov,

<wice.president@whitehouse.gov> , info@ooosgm.ru, Tommy_Thompson@mail.wesp.com, "llew@who.cop.gov" <jiew@who.eop.gov info@messages.speaker.gov, "U.S. Speaker John Boehner" <office@messages.speaker.gov-, "vice.president@whitehouse.gov"

WITNESSES], THE FOLLOWING WILL BE RELEASED IN MULTIPLE PARTS, EXHIBITS AND WITH WITH THE ABSOLUTE CONTROL OF " Puppet Masters " and PUBLIC OFFICIALS - CONTRARY TO US FULL DISCLOSURE CODE - CHAPTER 11 - PART 1 - TITLE 18 USC SECTION 201 [BRIBERY OF PUBLIC OFFICIALS and

CLEARLY ACTS OF TREASON CONTINUE AGAINST OUR FELLOW AMERICANS BEGINNING WITH:

BUTLER-WAUKESHA COUNTY INVESTIGATION OF JERRY S ENGEL / JEROME S ENGLE, THE CHICAGO-NEVADA-EAST COAST MAFIA ORGANIZATIONS, INTER ALIA. IN THIS MILWAUKEE -COHEN - WEST BEND, AND MANY OTHERS - ASSIGNED TO "TAKEDOWN" THE MILWAUKEE-DEPARTMENT, SHIELD No. 820; WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE SPECIAL AGENT MARVIN (LEE) WANTA, (SWORN OFFICER SHIELD, No. 714 - AND - CITY OF MILWAUKEE POLICE FBI AGENT FRED THORNE, WAUKESHA COUNTY SGT. QUINN O'BRIEN, DEPUTY SHERIFF LEO FBI ASSISTANT DIRECTOR OLIVER " BUCK " REVELL and GONZALES, FBI AGENT DON BRASINO, WALL STREET JOURNAL] WITH THE FULL COOPERATION AND WORKING KNOWLEDGE OF FBI A. INSIGHT ON THE NEWS, DATED JUNE 17, 1991, [HOLMAN W. JENKINS, Jr. - COLUMNIST, THE DEPUTY ASSISTANT DIRECTOR JIM MOODY [ORGANIZED CRIME SECTION], DEPT OF JUSTICE -

(32)

OWNER OF FALLS VENDING SERVICES, INC. AND HIS OTHER SPECIAL WISCONSIN, MULTI-STATE OPERATIONS, INTER ALIA.

THE OVERALL PRESIDENTIAL MANDATE WILL INCLUDE -

TOTALLY SENSELESS AND WAR MONGERING CRIMINAL ACTIVITIES - WITHIN THE DOMESTIC and GLOBAL COMMUNITY." LAWLESS DE-STABILIZATION PROGRAMMES CLEARLY CREATE AN " ACTUAL STATE OF WAR -CONTINUING TODAY IN THE "MIDDLE EAST", UKRAINE, AND ELSEWHERE. AND NOW, THESE " COLD WAR " CRIMINAL OPERATIONS, ORCHESTRATED BY THE DOMESTIC AND INTERNATIONAL BANKSTERS, POLITICAL LEADERS AND THE USUAL " PUPPET MASTERS" AGREEMENT ON COOPERATION " TO ESTOPPEL THE CONTINUING SOVIET UNION [U.S.S.R] / RUSSIAN FEDERATION / UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, " GENERAL DOCUMENTATION TO CLEARLY "JEOPARDIZE "OPERATION: STILLPOINT AS IDENTIFIED IN THE UNAUTHORIZED RELEASE TO PUBLIC ENTITIES OF OFFICIAL U.S. GOVERNMENT / INTELLIGENCE

PART 5

BILLION NOW, OR ELSE. (ON THEIR VOICE RECORDING TAPE) THEY WERE ENTITLED TO THEIR PERSONAL COLLECTION FEES OF USDollars TWENTY (20) LEO E WANTA'S MONETARY FUNDS WERE FULLY PAID TO WANTA, TWO (2) YEARS AGO, AND CLEARLY ADVISED FORMER TENNESSEE GOVERNOR DONALD SUNDQUIST THAT AMBASSADOR ON LABOR DAY, CIRCA 2015, FORMER SOUTH DAKOTA STATE SENATOR SHELDON R SONGSTAD

PLEASE TAKE SPECIAL NOTICE: -

JUDGE GERALD BRUCE LEE, CASE No. 02 - 1363 - A, ALEXANDRIA DIVISION, VIRGINIA, IS IN PERCENT (35%) PER COURT MEMORANDUM OPINION. EXCESS OF USDollars 27.5 TRILLION, LESS REPATRIATION - CIVIL INCOME TAXES OF THIRTY-FIVE THE MONETARY FUNDS PER THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT - UNITED STATES PRESIDING

3006K



Ambassador Leo Emil Wanta <newropublicwienaustria@gmail.com>

1 message Fwd: CLEARLY ACTS OF TREASON AGAINST OUR FELLOW AMERICANS_03APR15

Ambassador Leo Emil Wanta < newrepublicwienaustria@gmail.com>

To: potus44@whitehouse.gov, ombdirector@omb.eop.gov, Criminai.Division@uscoj.com, "info@mail.whitehouse.gov" <info@mail.whitehouse.gov Thu, Apr 9, 2015 at 7:54 AM

fotus44@whitehouse.gov, WI_Governor Tommy G Thompson < Tommy_Thompson@mail.wsp.com>, govgeneral@wisconsin.gov, info@messages.speaker.gov, "vice.president@whitehouse.gov"

<wice.president@whitehouse.gov>, info@coosgm.ru, Tomm> Thrumnsnn@mall.wesp.com, "Jew@who.eop.gov" < Jew@who.eop.gov>

WITH THE ABSOLUTE CONTROL OF " Puppet Masters " and PUBLIC OFFICIALS - CONTRARY TO US FULL DISCLOSURE WITNESSES], THE FOLLOWING WILL BE RELEASED IN MULTIPLE PARTS, EXHIBITS AND WITH CODE - CHAPTER 11 - PART 1 - TITLE 18 USC SECTION 201 [BRIBERY OF PUBLIC OFFICIALS and

CLEARLY ACTS OF TREASON CONTINUE AGAINST OUR " FELLOW AMERICANS " BEGINNING WITH

ENGEL / JEROME S ENGLE, THE OWNER OF FALLS VENDING SERVICES, INC. AND HIS OTHER INTER ALIA. IN THIS MILWAUKEE - BUTLER-WAUKESHA COUNTY INVESTIGATION OF JERRY S TO "TAKEDOWN" THE MILWAUKEE-CHICAGO-NEVADA-EAST COAST MAFIA ORGANIZATIONS, SPECIAL AGENT MARVIN COHEN - WEST BEND, AND MANY OTHERS - ASSIGNED MILWAUKEE POLICE DEPARTMENT, SHIELD No. 820; WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE DEPUTY SHERIFF LEO (LEE) WANTA, (SWORN OFFICER SHIELD, No. 714 - AND - CITY OF AGENT DON BRASINO, FBI AGENT FRED THORNE, WAUKESHA COUNTY SGT. QUINN O'BRIEN, DEPT OF JUSTICE - ASSISTANT DIRECTOR OLIVER " BUCK " REVELL and AGENT GONZALES, FBI A. INSIGHT ON THE NEWS, DATED JUNE 17, 1991, WITH THE FULL COOPERATION AND WORKING KNOWLEDGE OF FBI DEPUTY ASSISTANT DIRECTOR JIM MOODY [ORGANIZED CRIME SECTION]

https://mail.google.com/mail.tutg/?td=28.k=fe6d1f44e2&vew-pl&earch=seni&th=14c0e0877ate983&stml=14c0e0877ate980

SPECIAL WISCONSIN, MULTI-STATE OPERATIONS, INTER ALIA.

THE OVERALL PRESIDENTIAL MANDATE WILL INCLUDE -

PART 6-

AT THE REQUEST OF THE FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION [FBI], DIRECTOR WILLIAM FOR INCOME TAX EVASION, AND OTHER CRIMINAL CHARGES, FOR FINANCIER MARC RICH { a.k.a. BRAND HANS - A CANADIAN CITIZEN } FOR IMMEDIATE PICKUP SESSIONS, INFORMED THE BELOW-MENTIONED*, THAT AN OPEN ARREST WARRANT WAS ISSUED

U.S. SECRET SERVICE - NASHVILLE, TN
AGENT GLENN SPEEDY

U.S. CUSTOMS SERVICE - NASHVILLE, TN RAC WILLIAM LeCATES

FRANK B. INGRAM - NASHVILLE, TN SECURITY IDENTIFIER: SA 32 NV UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

WE WERE ADVISED BY FBI DIRECTOR WILLIAM SESSIONS, THAT FUGITIVE MARC RICH - ZUG, REGARDING CERTAIN INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS / RELATED AGREEMENTS JOHANNESBURG, SO. AFRICA [L H FINE FINANCIAL S.A.] TO MEET WITH OUR USA FUGITIVE, FRENCH/USA INTEL SOURCES, INCLUDING MRS LORRAYNE FINE AND HER DAUGHTER FROM SWITZERLAND WAS SCHEDULED TO BE IN LAUSANNE, SWITZERLAND BASED ON

SWITZERLAND (AUTHORIZED SURVEILLANCE - VISUAL LOCATION). FUGITIVE, MARC RICH and/or CANADIAN CITIZEN BRAND HANS, PRESENTLY A RESIDENT OF ZUG, HAVING SAID THAT, U.S. CUSTOMS SERVICE, RAC LECATES REQUESTED WE RETURN SUBJECT

https://mail.google.com/mail/bit/7ul=2&ik=te8d1H4e2&idev=d&search=sent&th=14c9e0877ateE838am=14c5e0877ate9833 OUR TEAM STAYED AT THE Hotel Au Lac [LAKE GENEVE] IN LAUSANNE, SWITZERLAND ACROSS

WHERE FUGITIVE MARC RICH WAS A HOTEL RESIDENT. DURING OUR OFFICIAL SURVEILLANCE, (JOHN) FERRO, AS WITNESSED BY S.D.R. AMBASSADOR LEO WANTA AGENT LORRAYNE FINE BY S.D.R. CONSUL GENERAL GIOVANNI MARC RICH WAS PHOTOGRAPHED ON THE HOTEL AU Lac BALCONY SPEAKING WITH MOSSAD

FOR SOMALI CENTRAL BANQUE DEPOSIT (NOT FOR SALE/TRANSFER TO THE GOLD BULLION AND THEIR S.D.R. CENTRAL BANQUE REGISTRATION, WITH INITIAL DEPOSIT OF 167 METRIC INVESTITURE OF PRESIDENT MOHAMMED HAILE HAJI TO REPRESENT SOMALIA IN SWITZERLAND, AMBASSADOR WANTA, HAS DULY REGISTERED WITH THE SUISSE FEDERATION, PER THE S.D.R. TONNES OF GOLD BULLION, PER GOLD CERTIFICATES PRESENTED TO CREDIT SUISSE BANQUE GENEVE, AS LODGING WAS RESERVED FOR FERRO, FINE, HER DAUGHTER AND S.D.R. CHILDREN'S DEFENSE FUND " AND TO BE COURIERED TO FOSTER AT THE HOTEL DeLa Paix BANQUE OFFICER MARC GODAL) FOR NEW ISSUE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS IN FAVOUR OF " OF USDollars 250 MILLION PAR VALUE, FROM CREDIT SUISSE BANQUE (CHRM GUY STUDOR AND COUNSEL, VINCE FOSTER - AT THE REQUEST OF D'LAURA ANDREA TYSON | WHITE HOUSE ECONOMIC COUNCIL CHAIRPERSON; TO ARRANGE THE REQUESTED FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS THE ORIGINAL PURPOSE TO BE IN SWITZERLAND, WAS TO MEET WHITE HOUSE DEPUTY

WAS LAWLESSLY IMPRISIONED IN A LAUSANNE SUISSE DUNGEON No. 130 FOR 134 DAYS, SECRET AGENT LEO WANTA WITH TWO (2) DIPLOMATIC PASSPORTS, No. 04362 and No. 12535 AS " FATE and/or POLITICAL PUPPET MASTERS INTERFERENCE WOULD ARISE, , AND FBI FEDERAL FUGITIVE " RICH-REICH-HANS " TO THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FORTHWITH. BUT, FERRY TRANSPORTATION WITH OUR FRENCH INTEL ASSOCIATES; TO LEGALLY RETURN WARRANTS, WHICH WERE PLANNED FOR OUR ARREST IN THE MIDDLE OF LAKE GENEVE, DIRECTOR JIM SESSIONS WAS IMMEDIATELY FIRED BY PRESIDENT CLINTON, AND REAGAN THE CLINTON WHITE HOUSE TOTALLY AND LAWLESSLY IGNORED THE MARC RICH TAX

STOPPED BY WITH TWO (2) PRISON GUARDS, AND ADVISED ME THAT MY FRIEND DURING THE SUISSE DUNGEON RESIDENCY, THE PRISON SUPERINTENDENT COUNSEL VINCE FOSTER WAS MURDERED TODAY - 20JULY1993



SUBTERFUGE, RENDITION BY THE STATE OF WISCONSIN - DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, AS AUTHORITY. AND ALL CHARGES WERE DISMISSED AT THE DEMAND OF THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY FOR APPEAR IN FRONT OF U.S.FEDERAL JUDGE ALLYCE ROSS - SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK, UNTIL LOCATED BY ISRAELI PRIME MINISTER YITZHAK RABIN, AND DISCREETLY RENDITIONED TO LAWLESSLY AUTHORIZED BY THE STATE GOVERNOR, TOMMY G. THOMPSON, WITHOUT

CERTAIN PLANO, TEXAS GENERAL COUNSEL TO CONTACT THE FOLLOWING: GEORGE REIG; FORMER ASSISTANT U.S. ATTORNEY THOMAS E. HENRY [COLORADO] AND A EVENTUALLY CIA GENERAL COUNSEL, JAN MORTON; ADMIRAL LEON MORRIS; FBI COMMANDER

PRIME MINISTER OF ISRAEL

JOSEPH ROM

THE HONORABLE, RICHARD CHENEY
VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES

THE HONORABLE, JOHN ASHCROFT ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES

THE HONORABLE, CHARLES GRASSLEY
UNITED STATES SENATE

and

SPECIAL AGENT DAVE FITZGERALD FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

SUBJECT MATTER : 1992 PEACE ACCORD BETWEEN PALESTINE AND ISRAEL, FULLY FUNDED BY MANUFACTURING AND DELIVERY - PURSUANT TO AUTHORIZED INVESTIGATIONS AMBASSADOR LEO E. WANTA AS WELL AS, THE RED MERCURY [RM2020] ISRAELI

2 attachments

ISRAEL_PRIME MINISTER YITZHAK RABIN_November_3_1963.pdf

Israeli Prime Minister Ariel Sharon_Jerusalem Bureau_10SEP02.pdf 8240K



Ambassador Leo Emil Wanta < newrepublicwienaustria@gmail.com>.

1 message Fwd: CLEARLY ACTS OF TREASON AGAINST OUR FELLOW AMERICANS_03APR15

CONFRMING

<wice.president@whitehouse.gov-, info@coosgm.ru, Tommy_Thompson@mail.vresp.com, "Jew@who.eop.gov" < Jew@who.eop.gov-, info@jinsa.arg.</p> info@messages.speaker.gcv, "U.S. Speaker John Boehner" <office@messages.speaker.gov-, "vice.president@whitehouse.gov" flotus44@whitehouse.gov, VVI_Governor Tommy G Thompson < Tommy_Thompson@mail.vrsp.com>, govgeneral@wisconsin.gov Ambassador Leo Emil Wanta < newrepublicwienaustria@gmail.com> To: potus44@whitehouse.gov, ombdirector@omb.eop.gov, Criminal.Division@usdoj.com, "Info@mail.whitehouse.gov" <info@mail.whitehouse.gov. Thu, Apr 9, 2015 at 8:04 AM

alex@somech.name, info@rjfalkner.com

WITH THE ABSOLUTE CONTROL OF "Puppet Masters" and PUBLIC OFFICIALS - CONTRARY TO US FULL DISCLOSURE WITNESSES], THE FOLLOWING WILL BE RELEASED IN MULTIPLE PARTS, EXHIBITS AND WITH CODE - CHAPTER 11 - PART 1 - TITLE 18 USC SECTION 201 [BRIBERY OF PUBLIC OFFICIALS and

CLEARLY ACTS OF TREASON CONTINUE AGAINST OUR FELLOW AMERICANS BEGINNING WITH:

SPECIAL AGENT MARVIN COHEN - WEST BEND, AND MANY OTHERS - ASSIGNED TO "TAKEDOWN" THE MILWAUKEE-CHICAGO-NEVADA-EAST COAST MAFIA ORGANIZATIONS AGENT DON BRASINO, FBI AGENT FRED THORNE, WAUKESHA COUNTY SGT. QUINN O'BRIEN, INTER ALIA. IN THIS MILWAUKEE - BUTLER-WAUKESHA COUNTY INVESTIGATION OF JERRY S MILWAUKEE POLICE DEPARTMENT, SHIELD No. 820; WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE DEPUTY SHERIFF LEO (LEE) WANTA, (SWORN OFFICER SHIELD, No. 714 - AND - CITY OF DEPT OF JUSTICE - ASSISTANT DIRECTOR OLIVER " BUCK " REVELL and AGENT GONZALES, FBI KNOWLEDGE OF FBI DEPUTY ASSISTANT DIRECTOR JIM MOODY [ORGANIZED CRIME SECTION] COLUMNIST, THE WALL STREET JOURNAL] WITH THE FULL COOPERATION AND WORKING A. INSIGHT ON THE NEWS, DATED JUNE 17, 1991, [HOLMAN W. JENKINS Jr. - PRESENTLY

https://mail.g.cog/e.com/mail/ub7ht=2&He/fe8d1f44e2&VeA=pl&search=start&H=14c9e115b02a57c&s.mt=14c9e115b02a57c

SPECIAL WISCONSIN, MULTI-STATE OPERATIONS, INTER ALIA. ENGEL / JEROME S ENGLE, THE OWNER OF FALLS VENDING SERVICES, INC. AND HIS OTHER

THE OVERALL PRESIDENTIAL MANDATE WILL INCLUDE -

" COLD WAR " CRIMINAL OPERATIONS, ORCHESTRATED BY THE DOMESTIC AND INTERNATIONAL TOTALLY SENSELESS AND WAR MONGERING CRIMINAL ACTIVITIES - WITHIN THE GLOBAL AGREEMENT ON COOPERATION " TO ESTOPPEL THE CONTINUING LAWLESS DE-STABILIZATION PROGRAMMES CLEARLY CREATE AN " ACTUAL STATE OF WAR CONTINUING TODAY IN THE "MIDDLE EAST", UKRAINE, AND ELSEWHERE. AND NOW, THESE BANKSTERS, POLITICAL LEADERS AND THE USUAL " PUPPET MASTERS" SOVIET UNION [U.S.S.R] / RUSSIAN FEDERATION / UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, " GENERAL UNAUTHORIZED RELEASE TO PUBLIC ENTITIES OF OFFICIAL U.S. GOVERNMENT / INTELLIGENCE DOCUMENTATION TO CLEARLY "JEOPARDIZE "OPERATION: STILLPOINT AS IDENTIFIED IN THE

PART 7 -

COMMUNITY."

MANDATE TO " DESTABILIZE THE SOVIET UNION " UNDER THE " TOTTEN DOCTRINE [92 U.S. 105, U.S PRESIDENT RONALD WILSON REAGAN'S - EXECUTIVE BRANCH - " OPERATION : STILLPOINT "

REGISTERED CORPORATE LOCATION: A-1010 VIENNA / WIEN, AUSTRIA-EUROPA

VIENNA INLAND TAX AUTHORITIES - IN PERSON -, AUSTRIAN COURTS AND THE U.S. EMBASSY. CONTRACT FIVE (5) YEARS WITH EXTENSIONS): WAS APPROVED AND DULY REGISTERED BY THE AUSTRIA - EUROPA, SINCE HIS INLAND TAX RESIDENCY - JUNE 30, 1988 (BY PERSONAL LEASE OF DIRECTEUR GENERAL, LEO E WANTA, RESIDING AT 28/15 KARTNERSTRABE, A-1010, WIEN, BRANCH, FOR CERTAIN BANK / BANQUE CORPORATE ACCOUNTS UNDER THE FULL AUTHORITY PRESIDENTIAL MANDATED AUTHORITY | TOTTEN DOCTRINE - 92 U.S. 105, 107] - EXECUTIVE

THIS ATTACHMENT VERIFIES THE MONETARY BANK INSTITUTION, WHICH PREVIOUS TO MY

Hitos.Jurnall.grouple.com/mai/LUD7.j = 28the feet: 1446/28veyv=pli8saerch=sent8thv=14c6e11fthtDa87c8s;mi=14c9e115b02a87c



SWITZERLAND] ASSIGNMENT - AS REGISTERED WITH THE SUISSE FEDERATION - AND - SUISSE AUTHORIZED CORPORATION " AmeriTrust (SUISSE) INCARERATION, WITHOUT ANY CHARGES, INCLUDING MY S.D.R. DIPLOMATIC [AMBASSDOR TO CASH FUNDS WERE LAWLESSLY CONVERTED DURING MY LAUSANNE-SWITZERLAND PRISON LAWLESS RENDITION HELD OVER USDollars 1.3 BILLION, PLUS INTEREST ACCRUALS. THESE

DEPOSITED FUNDS IMMEDIATELY TO THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY - WASHINGTON, TREASURY SECRETARY HENRY PAULSON INSTRUCTED HIS BANK TO FORWARD SAID AMBASSADOR LEO E WANTA, AT THE BANK OF AMERICA - RICHMOND, VA; AND THAT U.S. FROM FEDERAL RESERVE BANK CHIEF COUNSEL THAT AMBASSADOR WANTA'S TESTIMONY OF THE USDOIIARS 4.5 TRILLION WAS RECEIVED AS A CLEAR INWARD REMITTANCE IN FAVOUR OF CORPORATION, AND THE ACTUAL PURCHASE OF CORPORATE AND PERSONAL RESIDENCY ON LAKE GENEVE. IN U.S. DISTRICT COURT - PRESIDING JUDGE ELLIS, HEARD SWORN TESTIMONY

NRUSA_NATIONAL WESTMINSTER BANK_USDollars 1.3 BILLION PLUS.pdf



https://mail.google.com/mail/ut/07ut=28lije-le8d1f44e25veye-pt8search=sent8lh=14c9e115tb02a57c8sin1=14c9e115tb02a57c



Ambassador Leo Emil Wanta <newrepublicwienaustria@gmail.com>

Fwd: CLEARLY ACTS OF TREASON AGAINST OUR FELLOW AMERICANS_03APR15

CONFIRMING

Ambassador Leo Emil Wanta <nevrepublicwienaustria@gmail.com>

<wice.president@whitehouse.gov-, info@ooosgm.ru, Tomrny_Thompson@mall.wesp.com, "jlew@who.eop.gov" <jlew@who.eop.gov flotus44@whitehouse.gov, WI_Governor Tommy G Thompson <Tommy_Thompson@mail.wsp.com>, govgeneral@wisconsin.gov, info@messages.speaker.gov, "U.S. Speaker John Boehner" <office@messages.speaker.gov>, "uce.president@whitehouse.gov" To: potus44@whitehouse.gov, ombdirecton@omb.eop.gov, Criminal.Division@usdoj.com, "info@mail.whitehouse.gov" <info@mail.whitehouse.gov

FULL DISCLOSURE WITNESSES], THE FOLLOWING WILL BE RELEASED IN MULTIPLE PARTS, EXHIBITS AND WITH WITH THE ABSOLUTE CONTROL OF "Puppet Masters" and PUBLIC OFFICIALS - CONTRARY TO US CODE - CHAPTER 11 - PART 1 - TITLE 18 USC SECTION 201 [BRIBERY OF PUBLIC OFFICIALS and

CLEARLY ACTS OF TREASON CONTINUE AGAINST OUR FELLOW AMERICANS BEGINNING WITH:

BUTLER-WAUKESHA COUNTY INVESTIGATION OF JERRY S ENGEL / JEROME S ENGLE, THE CHICAGO-NEVADA-EAST COAST MAFIA ORGANIZATIONS, INTER ALIA. IN THIS MILWAUKEE -COHEN - WEST BEND, AND MANY OTHERS - ASSIGNED TO "TAKEDOWN" THE MILWAUKEE. DEPARTMENT, SHIELD No. 820; WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE SPECIAL AGENT MARVIN BRASINO, FBI AGENT FRED THORNE, WAUKESHA COUNTY SGT. QUINN O'BRIEN, DEPUTY SHERIFF ASSISTANT DIRECTOR OLIVER " BUCK " REVELL and AGENT GONZALES, FBI AGENT DON LEO (LEE) WANTA, (SWORN OFFICER SHIELD, No. 714 - AND - CITY OF MILWAUKEE POLICE DEPUTY ASSISTANT DIRECTOR JIM MOODY [ORGANIZED CRIME SECTION], DEPT OF JUSTICE WALL STREET JOURNAL] WITH THE FULL COOPERATION AND WORKING KNOWLEDGE OF FBI A. INSIGHT ON THE NEWS, DATED JUNE 17, 1991, [HOLMAN W. JENKINS, Jr. - COLUMNIST, THE

OWNER OF FALLS VENDING SERVICES, INC. AND HIS OTHER SPECIAL WISCONSIN, MULTI-STATE OPERATIONS, INTER ALIA

THE OVERALL PRESIDENTIAL MANDATE WILL INCLUDE -

PART 8 -

BILLION NOW, OR ELSE. (ON THEIR VOICE RECORDING TAPE) THEY WERE ENTITLED TO THEIR PERSONAL COLLECTION FEES OF USDollars TWENTY (20) CLEARLY ADVISED FORMER TENNESSEE GOVERNOR DONALD SUNDQUIST THAT AMBASSADOR ON LABOR DAY, CIRCA 2015, FORMER SOUTH DAKOTA STATE SENATOR SHELDON R SONGSTAD LEO E WANTA'S MONETARY FUNDS WERE FULLY PAID TO WANTA, TWO (2) YEARS AGO, AND

SUBTERFUGE, AND THE LIKE FROM TYRANNY, JUDICIAL MISCONDUCT, ESPIONAGE, WAR MERCHANTS, TYRANNY, PRESIDENTIAL MANDATED MISSIONS TO PROTECT AND SERVE "OUR FELLOW AMERICANS" STAFF PERSONNEL FOR THEIR PERUSAL. THIS PARTICULAR DENOTES NUMEROUS SUNDQUIST, FORMER STATE SENATOR SHELDON SONGSTAD, AND OTHER U.S. CONGRESSIONAL FURTHER, THE BELOW-MENTIONED ATTACHMENT REGARDING GEORGE W. BUSH - DATED 22nd day of JANUARY, 2001, ANNO DOMINI; WAS SUBMITTED TO FORMER GOVERNOR DON

POLITICAL CORRUPTION

OF UNREGISTERED " CREDIT-WORTHY FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS " DOMESTIC and INTERNATIONAL BANK FRAUD

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM
A NON-BANK ENTITY

DOMESTIC and INTERNATIONAL FRAUD

https://mail.google.com/mail/ut/97yi=286=fe8d1f44e254/ev-pt8search=sert8th=14c9e16d955407b8aint=14c9e10s9853407b

(43)

Grail - Five CLEARLY ACTS OF TREASON AGAINST OUR FELLOW AMERICANS, DIAPRIE

RED MERCURY - RM 2020
T.A. TRACE ANALYSIS LAB
DR JOHN LUTZ - SWITZERLAND
IRAQI MILITARY OPERATIONS

ANDRAS SZASZ BUDAPEST, HUNGARY

OPERATION - RESTORE HOPE

SOMALIA REBUILDING PROGRAMMES INCLUDING IN MOGADISHU, AN

U.S. NAVAL SUPPLY DEPOT
WATER FILTRATION FACILITIES
ELECTRIFICATION PROGRAMMES
GENERAL HOSPITAL REBUILD
U.S. AIR FORCE FACILITY
MEDICAL SUPPLIES
"DOCTORS WITHOUT BORDERS"

AND LAWFUL REDUCTION OF OUR U.S. DEBT OBLIGATIONS

PLEASE TAKE SPECIAL NOTICE: -

TAXES OF THIRTY-FIVE PERCENT (35%) PER COURT MEMORANDUM OPINION, DIRECTLY TO THE WAS IN EXCESS OF USDollars 4.5 TRILLION, LESS CIVIL-PRIVATE REPATRIATION - CIVIL INCOME JUDGE GERALD BRUCE LEE, CASE No. 02 - 1363 - A; ALEXANDRIA DIVISION, RICHMOND, VIRGINIA, THE MONETARY FUNDS PER THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT - UNITED STATES PRESIDING

https://mail.goog/e.com/maih/t/?ru=2%k=fe8d144e2&dev=jr&search=sen&th=14c9e16d9853407b&siml=14c9e16d9853407b



U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY.

2 attackments

3006K

U.S. PRESIDENT GEORGE W BUSH_22 JAN 2001.pdf







Ambassador Leo Emil Wanta <newrepublicwie naustrie@gmail.com>

Fwd: CLEARLY ACTS OF TREASON AGAINST OUR FELLOW AMERICANS_03APR15

CONFIRMING

Ambassador Leo Emil Wanta <newspublicwienaustria@gmail.com>
To: info@jinsa.org, alex@somech.name, info@rjfalkner.com

Thu, Apr 9, 2015 at 8:18 AM

Date: Thu, Apr 9, 2015 at 8:16 AM

Subject: CLEARLY ACTS OF TREASON AGAINST OUR FELLOW AMERICANS_03APR15

 vice.presidert@whitehouse.gov>, info@coosgm.ru, Tommy_Thompson@mail.vresp.com, "jlew@who.eop.gov <jlew@who.eop.gov> Info@messages.speaker.gov, "U.S. Speaker John Boehner" <office@messages.speaker.gov>, "vice.president@whitehouse.gov" flotus44@whitehouse.gov, WI_Governor Tommy G Thompson < Tommy_Thompson@mail.wsp.com>, govgeneral@wisconsin.gov To: potus44@whitehouse.gov, ombdirector@omb.eop.gov, Criminal Division@usdoj.com, "Info@mail.whitehouse.gov" <info@mail.whitehouse.gov-,

FULL DISCLOSURE WITNESSES], THE FOLLOWING WILL BE RELEASED IN MULTIPLE PARTS, EXHIBITS AND WITH WITH THE ABSOLUTE CONTROL OF "Puppet Masters" and PUBLIC OFFICIALS - CONTRARY TO US CODE - CHAPTER 11 - PART 1 - TITLE 18 USC SECTION 201 [BRIBERY OF PUBLIC OFFICIALS and

CLEARLY ACTS OF TREASON CONTINUE AGAINST OUR FELLOW AMERICANS BEGINNING WITH:

DEPARTMENT, SHIELD No. 820; WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE SPECIAL AGENT MARVIN BRASINO, FBI AGENT FRED THORNE, WAUKESHA COUNTY SGT. QUINN O'BRIEN, DEPUTY SHERIFF ASSISTANT DIRECTOR OLIVER " BUCK " REVELL and AGENT GONZALES, FBI AGENT DON WALL STREET JOURNAL I WITH THE FULL COOPERATION AND WORKING KNOWLEDGE OF FBI A. INSIGHT ON THE NEWS, DATED JUNE 17, 1991, [HOLMAN W. JENKINS, Jr. - COLUMNIST, THE LEO (LEE) WANTA, (SWORN OFFICER SHIELD, No. 714 - AND - CITY OF MILWAUKEE POLICE DEPUTY ASSISTANT DIRECTOR JIM MOODY [ORGANIZED CRIME SECTION], DEPT OF JUSTICE

OWNER OF FALLS VENDING SERVICES, INC. AND HIS OTHER SPECIAL WISCONSIN, MULTI-STATE BUTLER-WAUKESHA COUNTY INVESTIGATION OF JERRY S ENGEL / JEROME S ENGLE, THE CHICAGO-NEVADA-EAST COAST MAFIA ORGANIZATIONS, INTER ALIA. IN THIS MILWAUKEE COHEN - WEST BEND, AND MANY OTHERS - ASSIGNED TO "TAKEDOWN" THE MILWAUKEE OPERATIONS, INTER ALIA.

PART 9 -

USC SECTION 201 < BRIBERY OF PUBLIC OFFICIALS AND WITNESSES > " PLEASE REVIEW ENCLOSED - SUBJECT MATTER - " ISA_CODE - CHAPTER 11 - PART 1 - TITLE 18

IN THE MATTER OF : CONTINUING DIRECT VIOLATIONS OF THE UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION, RICO STATUTES, AS LISTED :

TO: UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE / CRIMINAL DIVISION EMAIL: CRIMINAL.DIVISION@usdoj.gov WASHINGTON, DC 20530.0001 ATTN: ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL, LESLIE R CALDWELL

DIVERTED HIS (WANTA'S) U.S. SUPREME COURT APPEAL WHEN IT WAS FILED IN 2003 ----"THAT THE SUPREME COURT SOLICITOR GENERAL FROM 2001 - 2004, TED OLSON, HAD

SHE WROTE HER BOOK, THIEVES' WORLD (SIMON & SCHUSTER, 1994). (AMAZON.COM) WHO PROVIDED A GREAT DEAL ON INFORMATION TO CLAIRE STERLING WHEN PHILIP H. WAINRIGHT (U.S.N.R.) WITH THE WRITER OF WANTA! BLACK SWAN, WHITE HAT INTERESTINGLY, I TALKED WITH A MAN [AND TAPE RECORDED THE ENTIRE CONVERSATION OF FROM BIOGRAPHY WRITER - " BACK TO SOLICITOR GENERAL GENERAL TED OLSON :

https://maif.google.non/imath.ttt?ui=29.lerfe8d1f44e28slew=pl&search+serl&ll=14cde1ecb23edfe9&aiml=14c8e1dcb23eilfe8 THAT IN HER BOOK STERLING HAD CALLED WANTA A "SNAKE OIL SALESMAN, "AND SOME ABOUT LEO WANTA AND HIS EFFORTS IN RUSSIA, HE TOLD ME. WHEN I POINTED OUT TO HIM WRITTEN BY STERLING AND SUBMITTED TO THE PUBLISHER. " SHE WROTE POSITIVE THINGS HE SAYS THE MANUSCRIPT WAS CHANGED BY THE PUBLISHER FROM THE ORIGINAL ONE



SCHUSTER STERLING'S MR. X " IN THE BOOK AND WHO HAD RECEIVED A HEFTY PAY OFF BY SIMON & SIMON & SCHUSTER HAD MADE CHANGES OF SUBSTANCE TO THE TEXT. HE ALSO PROVIDED THE: OTHER CHOICE NEGATIVES, HE INFORMED ME THAT AN EDITOR (HE PROVIDED HIS NAME) AT NAME OF AN ASSISTANT FBI DIRECTOR - "JIM MOODY" WHO HAD POSITIONED HIMSELF AS "

PLEASE REVIEW U.S. SUPREME COURT FRAUDULENT DOCKET FILING - AND NAME CHANGES TO HIDE AND DESTROY COURT FILES OF S.D.R. AMBASSADOR LEO E WANTA..

BILLION NOW, OR ELSE. (ON THEIR VOICE RECORDING TAPE) THEY WERE ENTITLED TO THEIR PERSONAL COLLECTION FEES OF USDollars TWENTY (20) CLEARLY ADVISED FORMER TENNESSEE GOVERNOR DONALD SUNDQUIST THAT AMBASSADOR LEO E WANTA'S MONETARY FUNDS WERE FULLY PAID TO WANTA, TWO (2) YEARS AGO, AND ON LABOR DAY, CIRCA 2015, FORMER SOUTH DAKOTA STATE SENATOR SHELDON R SONGSTAD

PLEASE TAKE SPECIAL NOTICE: -

THIRTY-FIVE PERCENT (35%) PER COURT MEMORANDUM OPINION. CASE No. 02 - 1363 - A, ALEXANDRIA DIVISION; VIRGINIA, IS IN EXCESS OF USDollars 4.5 TRILLION -UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT - UNITED STATES PRESIDING JUDGE GERALD BRUCE LEE SWORN TESTIMONY AND BANK OF AMERICA - RICHMOND RECEIPT CONFIRMATION IN THE BANK ENDORSED, INCLUDING THE FEDERAL RESERVE - CHIEF COUNSEL - RICHMOND, VA. [CLEAR INWARD REMITTANCE], LESS PRIVATE CITIZEN REPATRIATION - CIVIL INCOME TAXES OF THE LAWFUL MONETARY [CASH AND FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS] FUNDS WERE INTRODUCED AND

2 attachments \$v878F.wav

WSJ_9_CLEARLY ACTS OF TREASON AGAINST FELLOW AMERICANS.pdf



TRINITY COUNCIL UNION

Our Lady of Lourdes Intercede for us

Ave Maria Ave Maria

ST MICHAEL, ARCHANGEL

St. Michael's Mission

A long tradition identifies St. Michael, the Archangel, as the leader who remained faithful to God, and cast Lucifer into Hell at God's command. His powerful aid has always been invoked by the Church in time of emergency,

The Popes have constantly called on St. Michael as the special protector of the Church whenever great evils threatened God's people. For this reason, St. Michael is especially honored at Rome, on Monte Gargano, near Foggia, in Italy, and in France on Mont-Saint-Michel in Normandy.

In times of unusual danger, when the malice of the devil seems triumphant, St. Michael will come to our aid.

St. Michael Today

With street crime so prevalent in our cities, with robberies and violence multiplying, St. Michael is venerated as special guardian of persons against hombings, muggings, rapes, and assault. The great archangel defends us against the wickedness of sneak thieves, murderers, and fiends who roam like devils incarnate through our neighborhoods.

St. Michael, Patron of Policemen

As a special patron of the police, and all who must guard the public's safety. St. Michael is invoked to strengthen the forces of public order. He remains on watch with the police against the many sins and deceits of men who despise God's law no less than the ordinances of men.

PRAYERS TO ST. MICHAEL, ARCHANGEL

A Citizen's Prayer to St. Michael

Please protect us, St. Michael the Archangel, against violence, murder, and robbery. In your goodness preserve us today from all the malice of sinful and wicked people. In your sleepless vigilance watch over the safety and welfare of our homes and keep guard over our possessions. Ever hold in your special care, most triumphant St. Michael, the forces of public order against the crimes of evil people and defend all honest citizens in time of peril. Amen,

A Policeman's Prayer

Victorious St. Michael, you know how evil men are awake and plotting while good men sleep. Even so was faithless Judas awake and betraying our Lord while the Apostles slumbered in the Garden at Gethsemane.

Help me, powerful Archangel of God, to be always alert at my post, ever ready to do my duty, and to apprehend criminals without fear or favor. Be near me and my fellow police in times of peril and emergency, please. Defend us by your power when we are in danger, Be sure to shield us from all temptation and any occasion of sin. Help us

(Prayers continued on back page)